Oracle® Hospitality Simphony First Edition Licensing Information User Manual Release 1.7

October 2015



Copyright © 2007, 2015, Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.

This software and related documentation are provided under a license agreement containing restrictions on use and disclosure and are protected by intellectual property laws. Except as expressly permitted in your license agreement or allowed by law, you may not use, copy, reproduce, translate, broadcast, modify, license, transmit, distribute, exhibit, perform, publish, or display any part, in any form, or by any means. Reverse engineering, disassembly, or decompilation of this software, unless required by law for interoperability, is prohibited.

The information contained herein is subject to change without notice and is not warranted to be error-free. If you find any errors, please report them to us in writing.

If this software or related documentation is delivered to the U.S. Government or anyone licensing it on behalf of the U.S. Government, then the following notice is applicable:

U.S. GOVERNMENT END USERS: Oracle programs, including any operating system, integrated software, any programs installed on the hardware, and/or documentation, delivered to U.S. Government end users are "commercial computer software" pursuant to the applicable Federal Acquisition Regulation and agency-specific supplemental regulations. As such, use, duplication, disclosure, modification, and adaptation of the programs, including any operating system, integrated software, any programs installed on the hardware, and/or documentation, shall be subject to license terms and license restrictions applicable to the programs. No other rights are granted to the U.S. Government.

This software or hardware is developed for general use in a variety of information management applications. It is not developed or intended for use in any inherently dangerous applications, including applications that may create a risk of personal injury. If you use this software or hardware in dangerous applications, then you shall be responsible to take all appropriate fail-safe, backup, redundancy, and other measures to ensure its safe use. Oracle Corporation and its affiliates disclaim any liability for any damages caused by use of this software or hardware in dangerous applications.

Oracle and Java are registered trademarks of Oracle and/or its affiliates. Other names may be trademarks of their respective owners.

Intel and Intel Xeon are trademarks or registered trademarks of Intel Corporation. All SPARC trademarks are used under license and are trademarks or registered trademarks of SPARC International, Inc. AMD, Opteron, the AMD logo, and the AMD Opteron logo are trademarks or registered trademarks of Advanced Micro Devices. UNIX is a registered trademark of The Open Group.

This software or hardware and documentation may provide access to or information about content, products, and services from third parties. Oracle Corporation and its affiliates are not responsible for and expressly disclaim all warranties of any kind with respect to third-party content, products, and services unless otherwise set forth in an applicable agreement between you and Oracle. Oracle Corporation and its affiliates will not be responsible for any loss, costs, or damages incurred due to your access to or use of third-party content, products, or services, except as set forth in an applicable agreement between you and Oracle.

Contents

1	Introduction	4
2	Licensing Information	5
	Description of Product Editions and Permitted Features	5
	Prerequisite Products	8
	Entitles Products and Restricted Use Licenses	9
	Third-Party Notices and/or Licenses	9
	Commercial Software	9
	Open Source Software	10
3	Third-Party Licenses	12
	Base64 License	
	CE Time License	12
	ComBool License	13
	CxImage License	13
	DIB Section Wrapper License	14
	Epson BT SDK License	15
	Flexera InstallShield License	18
	MagTek License	28
	Microsoft .NET Shared Source License	29
	Motorola SDK License	31
	Mozilla Public License	37
	nUnit License	46
	pDoc SigCapture SDK License	47
	Pentaho License	48
	PropertyBag License	53
	Symbol SDK License	54
	VeriFinger SDK License	56

1 Introduction

This Licensing Information document is a part of the product or program documentation under the terms of your Oracle license agreement and is intended to help you understand the program editions, entitlements, restrictions, prerequisites, special license rights, and/or separately licensed third party technology terms associated with the Oracle software program(s) covered by this document (the "Program(s)"). Entitled or restricted use products or components identified in this document that are not provided with the particular Program may be obtained from the Oracle Software Delivery Cloud website (https://edelivery.oracle.com) or from media Oracle may provide. If you have a question about your license rights and obligations, please contact your Oracle sales representative, review the information provided in Oracle's Software Investment Guide (http://www.oracle.com/us/corporate/pricing/software-investment-guide/index.html), and/or contact the applicable Oracle License Management Services representative listed on http://www.oracle.com/us/corporate/license-management-services/index.html.

This document does not address infrastructure technology requirements.

4 Introduction

2 Licensing Information

Description of Product Editions and Permitted Features

Oracle Hospitality Simphony First Edition is an enterprise enabled Point-of-Sale (POS) Hospitality Management solution that enables business management through a single tool with vast integration capabilities. Linking business functions, such as property management systems, paperless kitchen display systems, credit card interfaces, and reporting at the individual property or revenue center, Simphony ensures continuous system operation and allows the client to be fully resilient and capable of performing mission critical operations in the event of an upstream failure.

Hospitality Product	Sub-Product	Description
Oracle Hospitality Simphony First Edition	Oracle Hospitality Simphony First Edition Foundation Part Number: 009790-100	POS system built to handle the entire operational and transaction process. Configuration and sales data are stored centrally on a platform that scales up or down to handle system traffic. Enterprise controlled POS configuration prevents unauthorized local changes and consistency.
	Oracle Hospitality Simphony First Edition Point-of-Sale Part Number: 009783-100	POS client-based content management system that controls the menu, product, and operations information. Allows for quick deployment of promotional items, menu items and price directly to the stands. Centralized content management ensures that information is accurate for all locations and prevents operators from deviating from the standard.
	Oracle Hospitality Simphony First Edition Kitchen Display System Part Number: 009780-100	Client-based kitchen display system that manages the deployment of local services for managing kitchen operations.
	Oracle Hospitality Simphony First Edition Transaction Services Part Number: 009710-403	Client-based system that manages all transaction services. Protects consumer data and drives loyalty with the latest payment solutions.

Hospitality Product	Sub-Product	Description
	Oracle Hospitality Simphony First Edition Transaction Services – Revenue Center Part Number: 009710-401	Client-based revenue center that integrates financial, payroll, payment, loyalty, and online ordering systems. Real time sales posting enables up to the minute financial results on iOS and Android devices anywhere in the world.
	Oracle Hospitality Simphony First Edition Credit Card Interface Part Number: 009798-100	POS client-based system that manages all credit card transaction services. Protects consumer data based on the latest credit card payment solutions.
	Oracle Hospitality Simphony First Edition Fiscal Interface Part Number: L102926	POS client-based system that manages financial and transaction services, from consumption to sales.
	Oracle Hospitality Simphony First Edition Guest Facing Transaction Services Part Number: L102929	Client-based revenue center that integrates all guest facing transactions, such as payment, loyalty, and online ordering systems. Protects consumer data based on the latest payment solutions.
Oracle Hospitality Simphony First Edition Cloud Service	Oracle Hospitality Simphony First Edition Cloud Service Part Number: B81482	POS system built to handle the entire operational and transaction process. Data is hosted in the Cloud to control on-site infrastructure cost and server maintenance requirements.
	Oracle Hospitality Simphony First Edition Credit Card Interface Cloud Service Part Number: B83731	POS client-based system that manages all credit card transaction services. Protects consumer data based on the latest credit card payment solutions. Data is hosted in the Cloud to control on-site infrastructure cost and server maintenance requirements.
	Oracle Hospitality Simphony First Edition Kitchen Display Services Cloud Service Part Number: B83732	Client-based kitchen display system that manages the deployment of local services for managing kitchen operations. Data is hosted in the Cloud to control on-site infrastructure cost and server maintenance requirements.

Hospitality Product	Sub-Product	Description
	Oracle Hospitality Simphony First Edition Transaction Services Cloud Service Part Number: B83733	Client-based system that manages all transaction services. Protects consumer data and drives loyalty with the latest payment solutions. Data is hosted in the Cloud to control on-site infrastructure cost and server maintenance requirements.
	Oracle Hospitality Simphony First Edition Transaction Services Cloud Service – Revenue Part Number: B83734	Client-based revenue center that integrates financial, payroll, payment, loyalty, and online ordering systems. Real time sales posting enables up to the minute financial results. Data is hosted in the Cloud to control on-site infrastructure cost and server maintenance requirements.
	Oracle Hospitality Simphony First Edition Guest Facing Transaction Services Cloud Service Part Number: B83735	Client-based revenue center that integrates all guest facing transactions, such as payment, loyalty, and online ordering systems. Protects consumer data based on the latest payment solutions. Data is hosted in the Cloud to control on-site infrastructure cost and server maintenance requirements.
	Oracle Hospitality Simphony First Edition Fiscal Interface Cloud Service Part Number: B83736	POS client-based system that manages financial and transaction services, from consumption to sales. Data is hosted in the Cloud to control on-site infrastructure cost and server maintenance requirements.
Oracle Hospitality Driver for MerTech	Oracle Hospitality Driver for MerTech Part Number: 10580-05	Database connectivity solution that allow applications using DataFlex transactional engines to work with Oracle or Microsoft SQL databases.
Oracle Hospitality Driver for Visual DataFlex	Oracle Hospitality for Visual DataFlex Part Number:10623-05	Application runtime components used to monitor and optimize performance.

Prerequisite Products

Hospitality Product	Sub-Product	Prerequisite Products
Oracle Hospitality Simphony First	Oracle Hospitality Simphony First Edition Foundation	Operating System (one of the following):
Edition	Oracle Hospitality Simphony First Edition Point-of-Sale	Microsoft Windows Server 2012Microsoft Windows Server
	Oracle Hospitality Simphony First Edition Kitchen Display System	2008 R2 Database (one of the following):
	Oracle Hospitality Simphony First Edition Transaction Services	 Oracle Database 10g Oracle Database 11g Microsoft SQL Server 2012
	Oracle Hospitality Simphony First Edition Credit Card Interface	 Microsoft SQL Server 2008 R2 Framework:
Oracle Hospitality Simphony First	Oracle Hospitality Simphony Cloud Service	Microsoft .NET 2.0 Framework
Edition Cloud Service	Oracle Hospitality Simphony Credit Card Interface Cloud Service	Web Application Framework: • ASP.NET 2.0 Operating System
	Oracle Hospitality Simphony Kitchen Display Services Cloud Service	Components: Internet Information Services (IIS)
	Oracle Hospitality Simphony Transaction Services Cloud Service	
	Oracle Hospitality Simphony Transaction Services Cloud Service – Revenue Center	
	Oracle Hospitality Simphony Guest Facing Transaction Services Cloud Service	
	Oracle Hospitality Simphony Fiscal Interface Cloud Service	

Entitles Products and Restricted Use Licenses

Hospitality Product	Sub-Product	License Information
Oracle Hospitality Simphony First Edition Foundation	Pentaho	Licensed under the Pentaho End User License Agreement available at www.pentaho.com.
Oracle Hospitality Simphony First Edition Point-of-Sale		Copyright © 2005 – 2015 Pentaho A copy of the License is below. Pentaho License
Oracle Hospitality Simphony First Edition Kitchen Display System		1 Citatio Licerisc

Third-Party Notices and/or Licenses

Commercial Software

Commercial software products or components distributed in **Oracle Hospitality Simphony First Edition** are identified in the following table along with the following licensing information.

Provider	Component(s)	Licensing Information
Digital Persona	Digital Persona Version 3	Copyright © 2012 Digital Persona All Rights Reserved
DT Research	DT Research SDK Version 1.1.0006	Copyright © 2012-2013 DTR Inc. All Rights Reserved
Epson	Epson BT SDK for Pocket PC Version 2003	A copy of the License is below. Epson BT SDK License
Flexera	Install Shield Professional Version 2011	Licensed under the Flexera Software End-User License Agreement available at www.flexerasoftware.com. A copy of the License is below.
		Flexera InstallShield License
MagTek, Inc.	Magnetic Card	Licensed under the Software License Agreement available at www.magtek.com.
	Reader Driver	A copy of the License is below. MagTek License

Provider	Component(s)	Licensing Information
Motorola	Motorola SDK Version 81.1	A copy of the License is below. Motorola SDK
Neurotek	Verifinger SDK Version 5	Licensed under the VeriFinger SDK License Agreement available at http://www.neurotechnology.com/verifinger. html.
		A copy of the License is below. VeriFinger SDK License
Symbol	Symbol SDK	A copy of the License is below. Symbol SDK License
Topaz Systems Inc.	pDoc SigCapture SDK	A copy of the License is below. pDoc SigCapture SDK License

Open Source Software

Required notices for open source software products or components distributed in **Oracle Hospitality Simphony First Edition** are identified in the following table along with the applicable licensing information. Additional notices and/or licenses may be found in the included documentation or readme files of the individual third party open source software.

Hospitality Product(s)	Component(s)	Licensing Information
Oracle Hospitality Simphony First Edition	Base64	Copyright © 2000 Simon Fell A copy of the License is below. Base64 License and Mozilla Public License
Oracle Hospitality Simphony First Edition	CE Time	Copyright © 2002 Michael Ringgaard A copy of the License is below. CE Time License
Oracle Hospitality Simphony First Edition	Color Static	Copyright © 2001 Robert Brault
Oracle Hospitality Simphony First Edition	CharConvert	Copyright © 2000 SCA Software International S.A.

Hospitality Product(s)	Component(s)	Licensing Information
Oracle	ComBool	Copyright © 2000 Chris Sells
Hospitality Simphony		A copy of the License is below.
First Edition		ComBool License
Oracle	CxImage	Copyright © 2001 – 2004 Davide Pizzolato
Hospitality Simphony		A copy of the License is below.
First Edition		CxImage License
Oracle	DIB Section	Copyright © 1999 Dundas Software Ltd.
Hospitality Simphony	Wrapper	A copy of the License is below.
First Edition		DIB Section Wrapper License
Oracle Hospitality Simphony	Microsoft .NET Compact Framework-based	Shared Source License for Microsoft® .NET Compact Framework-based Mobile Web Server Sample
I Hot Edition	Mobile Web Server Sample	A copy of the License is below.
	Sumple	Microsoft .NET Shared Source License
Oracle Hospitality Simphony	nUnit	Copyright © 2002-2004 James W. Newkirk, Michael C. Two, Alexei A. Vorontsov, Charlie Poole
First Edition		Copyright © 2000-2004 Philip A. Craig
		A copy of the License is below.
		nUnit License
Oracle	PropertyBag	Copyright © 2002 Tony Allowatt
Hospitality Simphony		A copy of the License is below.
First Edition		PropertyBag License

3 Third-Party Licenses

Base64 License

The contents of this file are subject to the Mozilla Public License Version 1.1 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at http://www.mozilla.org/MPL/

Software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" basis, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing rights and limitations under the License.

The Original Code is pocketSOAP.

The Initial Developer of the Original Code is Simon Fell. Portions created by Simon Fell are Copyright (C) 2000 Simon Fell. All Rights Reserved.

Contributor(s):

The full terms of the license can be seen at http://www.mozilla.org/MPL/MPL-1.1.txt and are reproduced at the end of this document.

Micros has modified the source code from its original form. The modified source and a description of those modifications can be found in the Simphony\OpenSource\Modules\Base64 folder of the installation.

CE Time License

Copyright (C) 2002 Michael Ringgaard. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. Neither the name of the project nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

ComBool License

Copyright (c) 2000 Chris Sells All rights reserved.

NO WARRANTIES ARE EXTENDED. USE AT YOUR OWN RISK.

To contact the author with suggestions or comments, use csells@sellsbrothers.com.

Website: http://www.sellsbrothers.com/tools/

Text from website:

This is a set of .NET, COM and Win32 tools that Chris Sells has built and contributed to the world. You may use them without royalty (and without support) in your compiled code. You may not redistribute the source code. A mention in the documentation of your products is always appreciated. Enjoy!

CxImage License

COPYRIGHT NOTICE, DISCLAIMER, and LICENSE:

CxImage version 5.99c 17/Oct/2004

CxImage: Copyright (C) 2001 - 2004, Davide Pizzolato

Original CImage and CImageIterator implementation are:

Copyright (C) 1995, Alejandro Aguilar Sierra (asierra(at)servidor(dot)unam(dot)mx)

Covered code is provided under this license on an "as is" basis, without warranty of any kind, either expressed or implied, including, without limitation, warranties that the covered code is free of defects, merchantable, fit for a particular purpose or non-infringing. The entire risk as to the quality and performance of the covered code is with

you. Should any covered code prove defective in any respect, you (not the initial developer or any other contributor) assume the cost of any necessary servicing, repair or correction. This disclaimer of warranty constitutes an essential part of this license. No use of any covered code is authorized hereunder except under this disclaimer.

Permission is hereby granted to use, copy, modify, and distribute this source code, or portions hereof, for any purpose, including commercial applications, freely and without fee, subject to the following restrictions:

- 1. The origin of this software must not be misrepresented; you must not claim that you wrote the original software. If you use this software in a product, an acknowledgment in the product documentation would be appreciated but is not required.
- 2. Altered source versions must be plainly marked as such, and must not be misrepresented as being the original software.
- 3. This notice may not be removed or altered from any source distribution.

Other information: about CxImage, and the latest version, can be found at the CxImage home page: http://www.xdp.it

DIB Section Wrapper License

General purpose DIBsection wrapper class for Win9x, NT 4.0, W2K and WinCE.

Author: Chris Maunder (cmaunder@mail.com)

Date: 17 May 1999

Copyright © Dundas Software Ltd. 1999, All Rights Reserved

This code may be used in compiled form in any way you desire. This file may be redistributed unmodified by any means PROVIDING it is not sold for profit without the authors written consent, and providing that this notice and the authors name is included. If the source code in this file is used in any commercial application then a simple email would be nice.

This file is provided "as is" with no expressed or implied warranty. The author accepts no liability for any damage, in any form, caused by this code. Use it at your own risk and as with all code expect bugs! It's been tested but I'm not perfect.

Please use and enjoy. Please let me know of any bugs/mods/improvements that you have found/implemented and I will fix/incorporate them into this file.

History: 25 May 1999 - First release

4 Jun 1999 - Fixed SetBitmap bug

4 May 2000 - 16 or 32 bit compression bug fix (Jim Miller <jam@3dfx.com>)

Bug fix in Save() (saving 4 bytes too many - Tadeusz Dracz)

Epson BT SDK License

SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT KIT LICENSE AGREEMENT

This Agreement is between the undersigned company ("COMPANY") and EPSON AMERICA, INC. ("EPSON"). This Agreement supersedes any click-wrap agreement COMPANY may have accepted which relates to the same subject matter.

1 Definitions

- 1.1 "SDK" shall mean any software development kit developed by EPSON or its affiliates, which is obtained by COMPANY as provided in this Agreement.
- 1.2 "Products" shall mean software products developed by COMPANY, using the SDK, which are intended for use with EPSON products.

2 Grant of License

- 2.1 EPSON hereby grants to COMPANY a non-exclusive, non-transferable, royalty-free license to use the SDK for the sole purpose of developing Products to be used with EPSON products.
- 2.2 The license granted by EPSON to COMPANY shall be limited to the extent set forth in Section 2.1 hereof and COMPANY shall not be granted any right, including, but not limited to, the right to sub-license, use, reproduce, transmit, distribute, amend, disassemble, reverse engineering or otherwise dispose of the SDK in any manner other than allowed herein.

3 Delivery

COMPANY may obtain the SDK by download from EPSON's website at pos.epson.com or from EPSON personnel.

4 Term and Termination

- 4.1 This Agreement shall be effective from the date COMPANY obtains the SDK from EPSON, and shall remain in effect until terminated as provided below.
- 4.2 Either party may terminate this Agreement if the other party fails to cure any material breach of the terms of this Agreement within thirty (30) days' written notice thereof from the non-breaching party. In addition, either party may terminate this Agreement for cause immediately without notice if the other party (i) files or has filed against it a petition in bankruptcy, (ii) has a receiver appointed to handle its assets or affairs, or (iii) makes or attempts to make an assignment for the benefit of creditors. EPSON may

terminate this Agreement immediately on notice, without cause, if it ceases to make the SDK generally available to developers.

4.3 Upon the termination of this Agreement COMPANY shall return or destroy all its copies of the SDK immediately. In case of termination by EPSON for breach, COMPANY shall cease distribution of Products if so directed by EPSON.

5 Survival

Sections 4 through 18 of this Agreement shall survive any termination. Any termination of this Agreement shall not relieve either party from its obligations which had arisen prior to the termination.

6 Assignment

Neither party shall assign, transfer or otherwise dispose of this Agreement in whole or in part to any third party without the prior written consent of the other party except that this Agreement may be assigned without prejudice to the previously accrued rights of the other party hereto in the event of merger, consolidation or reorganization.

7 Force Majeure

Neither party shall be liable in any manner for failure or delay in fulfillment of all or part of this Agreement directly or indirectly owing to any causes or circumstances beyond its control, including, but not limited to, act of God, governmental orders or restrictions, war, war-like conditions, hostilities, sanctions, revolution, riot, looting, strike, lockout, plague or other epidemics, fire and flood.

8 Waiver

8.1 Failure by either party at any time to require performance by the other party or to claim a breach of any provision of this Agreement will not be construed as a waiver of any right accruing under this Agreement, nor will it affect any subsequent breach or the effectiveness of this Agreement or any part of this Agreement, or prejudice either party with respect to any subsequent action.

8.2 A waiver of any right accruing to either party pursuant to this Agreement shall not be effective unless given in writing.

9 Notice

Any notice required or permitted under this Agreement, or any statute or law requiring the giving of notice, may be delivered (i) in person, (ii) by registered airmail or registered courier service, or (iii) by facsimile with confirmation of sending. Any such notice shall be deemed to have been given upon receipt or upon the fifth day after having been dispatched in the manner provided in this section, whichever is earlier.

10 Governing Law

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the internal laws of the State of California.

11 Intellectual Property Rights

11.1 COMPANY agrees that any intellectual property right, including any patent and copyright, in and/or relating to the SDK shall be the sole property of EPSON or its licensors.

11.2 COMPANY shall not remove or change any notice of copyright or intellectual property right in the SDK.

12 No Liability

IN NO EVENT SHALL EPSON OR ITS AFFILIATES BE LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER, INCLUDING DIRECT, INDIRECT, SPECULATIVE, CONSEQUENTIAL, INCIDENTAL OR SPECIAL DAMAGES, ARISING OUT OF USE OF THE SDK OR DISTRIBUTION OF COMPANY PRODUCTS, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, INFRINGEMENT OF INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS, LOSS OF USE, BUSINESS INTERRUPTIONS, AND LOSS OF PROFITS, IRRESPECTIVE OF WHETHER EPSON HAS ADVANCE NOTICE OF THE POSSIBILITY OF ANY SUCH DAMAGES, WHETHER UNDER THEORY OF CONTRACT, TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), PRODUCT LIABILITY OR OTHERWISE. IN NO EVENT SHALL EPSON'S LIABILITY UNDER THIS AGREEMENT EXCEED THE AMOUNT OF \$500.00.

13 No Warranty

EPSON provides the SDK on an "AS IS" basis. EPSON MAKES NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OR MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, OR NON-INFRINGEMENT. Neither COMPANY nor its employees or agents shall make any other representation, warranty or promise with respect to the SDK.

14 Indemnification

EPSON has no obligation to COMPANY to indemnify, defend or hold harmless COMPANY from and against any claim arising from or related to the SDK or Products. COMPANY, however, agrees to notify EPSON promptly of any such claim. COMPANY shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless EPSON and its affiliates from any and all claims, damages, losses, liabilities, costs and expense (including reasonable attorney's fees) arising out of or in connection with COMPANY's use of the SDK and/or distribution of Products.

15 Confidentiality

The SDK is confidential, proprietary information of EPSON ("Confidential Information") COMPANY shall exercise at least the same standard of care to prevent the disclosure of Confidential Information as it exercises to prevent the disclosure of its own proprietary information, and shall limit the dissemination of Confidential Information to its employees who have a need to know. All rights to Confidential Information are reserved by EPSON. All Confidential Information shall be returned to EPSON or destroyed promptly upon EPSON's request.

16 Entire Agreement

16.1 This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement.

16.2 No modification or amendment of any of the provisions of this Agreement shall be effective unless made in writing specifically referring to this Agreement and duly signed by each party.

17 Partial Invalidity

The invalidity or unenforceability of any particular provision of this Agreement shall not affect the other provisions of this Agreement, all of which shall remain enforceable in accordance with their terms. Should any provision or partial provision of this Agreement be found illegal and unenforceable for being too broad with respect to the duration, scope or subject matter thereof, such provision or partial provision shall be deemed and construed to be reduced to the maximum duration, scope or subject matter permitted by law

18 Export Restriction

COMPANY agrees that the SDK shall not be shipped, transferred or exported into any country or used in any manner prohibited by any export laws, restrictions or regulations

Flexera InstallShield License

FLEXERA SOFTWARE END-USER LICENSE AGREEMENT

IMPORTANT-READ CAREFULLY: This End-User License Agreement ("Agreement") is a legal contract between you, either (a) an individual user or (b) a business organization (in either case the "Licensee"), and Flexera Software for the Software.

As used herein, for Licensees in Japan, "Flexera Software" means Flexera Software GK, a Godo Kaisha organized under the laws of Japan; for Licensees in Europe, Middle East, Africa, or India, "Flexera Software" means Flexera Software Limited, a private company limited by shares and incorporated in England and Wales with company number 6524874; for Licensees in Australia and New Zealand, "Flexera Software" means Flexera Software Pty Limited. with ABN 40 052 412 156 and for Licensees outside of the countries listed above, "Flexera Software" means Flexera Software LLC, a Delaware limited liability company.

By clicking on the "I ACCEPT" button or by copying, downloading, accessing or otherwise using the Software, Licensee agrees to be bound by the terms of this Agreement and Licensee represents that Licensee is authorized to enter into this Agreement on behalf of Licensee's corporate entity (if applicable). If Licensee does not wish to be bound by the terms of this Agreement, Licensee must click the "I DO NOT ACCEPT" button, and/or Licensee must not install, access or use the Software. If Licensee has a separately executed written software license agreement and order schedule with Flexera Software for the Software, then such separate agreement shall apply and this End User License Agreement shall be of no force or effect with respect to such Software.

I. DEFINITIONS

"Affiliate" means any entity under the control of Licensee where "control" means ownership of or the right to control greater than 50% of the voting securities of such entity.

"Cloud Site" means the website hosted by Flexera Software through which Licensee may access Cloud Software. "Cloud Software" means Software provided in a cloud-based software as a service delivery model.

"Confidential Information" means any business and/or technical information that is received by a party ("Recipient") from the disclosing party ("Discloser") that a) is in written, recorded, graphical or other tangible form and is marked "Confidential" or "Trade Secret" or similar designation; b) is in oral form and identified by the Discloser as "Confidential" or "Trade Secret" or similar designation at the time of disclosure, with subsequent confirmation in writing within thirty (30) days of such disclosure; or c) could reasonably be construed to be confidential.

"Contractor" means any third party contracted by Licensee to perform services on behalf of and for the benefit of Licensee.

"Documentation" means the technical specification documentation generally made available by Flexera Software to its licensees with regard to the Software.

"License Level" means the allowed level of usage of the Software licensed to Licensee in an Order Confirmation.

"Licensee Site" means any location owned or leased solely by Licensee or an Affiliate or that portion of any shared space, such as a shared data center, attributable solely to Licensee or such Affiliate, or in the instance of an employee working remotely, that location from which such employee is working while using Licensee or Affiliate-provided equipment on which the Software may be installed.

"On-Premise Software" means the object code form of the Software licensed to Licensee for installation at a Licensee site.

"Order Confirmation" means a confirmation document provided by Flexera Software specifying the Software and Support and Maintenance (if any) purchased by Licensee that are subject to the terms of this Agreement.

"Schedule" means the schedule attached to this End User License Agreement titled "Schedule" that outlines the terms and conditions applicable to the Software product(s) identified in such Schedule.

"Services" means professional consulting services. Services shall not include Support and Maintenance which is otherwise defined herein.

"Software" means the software products specified in an applicable Order Confirmation with which this Agreement was provided or referenced, including any Updates to the Software provided by Flexera Software to Licensee. Except as otherwise expressly set forth herein or in the applicable Order Confirmation, Software does not include source code. The Software may include features that will limit use of the Software in excess of the License Level.

"Subscription Period" means the fixed period of time applicable to a subscription license set forth in an applicable Order Confirmation for which Licensee is licensed to use the Software.

"Support and Maintenance" means the support and maintenance services set forth on the applicable Order Confirmation.

"Updates" means patches, additions, modifications, and new versions of the Software incorporating such patches, additions and modifications that are provided to Licensee by Flexera Software and that are not included in the initial delivery of the Software. Updates

do not include additions or modifications that Flexera Software considers to be a separate product or for which Flexera Software charges its customers extra or separately.

"Warranty Period" means a period of ninety (90) days from initial delivery of the Software to Licensee pursuant to an Order Confirmation.

"Work Product" means anything created or provided by Flexera Software (or its agents) on behalf of Licensee as a part of Services, including, but not limited to, deliverables, work product, code or software and any derivative, enhancement or modification thereof.

1. General Software Rights and Obligations.

II. GENERAL TERMS

- a. License. The specific license terms for the Software licensed by Licensee with which this Agreement was provided will be set forth in the applicable Schedule to this Agreement.
- b. License Term. An Order Confirmation will identify whether Licensee is purchasing a subscription license and, if a subscription, the Subscription Period.
- c. Delivery. If Licensee licenses On-Premise Software, the On-Premise Software and associated Documentation shall be delivered by electronic means. If Licensee licenses Cloud Software, Licensee will receive access to the Cloud Software via the Cloud Site.
- d. Installation and Copies. Licensee may install On-Premise Software on Licensee's or Affiliates' machines only and only at Licensee Sites as many instances of the Software as is designated in the applicable Order Confirmation. Licensee may not make copies of the Software unless otherwise set forth in an applicable Order Confirmation. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Licensee may make a copy of the Software for back-up purposes. Notwithstanding the foregoing, provided that Licensee, Contractor and Flexera Software execute an offsite contractor form, Licensee may allow a Contractor to install On-Premise Software on Contractor's own premises.
- e. Use by Affiliates and Contractors. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, Licensee's Affiliates and Contractors may also use the licenses granted to Licensee, provided that (a) such use is only for Licensee's or such Affiliate's benefit, and (b) Licensee agrees to remain responsible for each such Affiliate's and Contractor's compliance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement. Use of the Software by the Affiliates, Contractors and Licensee in the aggregate must be within the License Level. The Affiliate rights granted in this section shall not apply to any unlimited License Level licenses unless Affiliate usage is specifically designated in the applicable Order Confirmation.
- f. License Restrictions. Licensee shall not (and shall not allow any third party to):
- i. decompile, disassemble, or otherwise reverse engineer the Software or attempt to reconstruct or discover any source code, underlying ideas, algorithms, file formats or programming interfaces of the Software by any means whatsoever (except and only to the extent that applicable law prohibits or limits reverse engineering restrictions, and then only with prior written notice to Flexera Software);
- ii. distribute (except as expressly permitted herein), sell, sublicense, rent, lease or use the Software or Documentation (or any portion thereof) for time sharing, service bureau, hosting, service provider or like purposes;

iii. remove any product identification, proprietary, copyright or other notices contained in the Software, including but not limited to any such notices contained in the physical

and/or electronic media or Documentation, in the Setup Wizard dialog or "about" boxes, in any of the runtime resources and/or in any web-presence or web-enabled notices, code or other embodiments originally contained in or otherwise created by the Software, or in any archival or back-up copies, if applicable;

iv. modify any part of the Software or Documentation, create a derivative work of any part of the Software or Documentation, or incorporate the Software into or with other software, except to the extent expressly authorized in writing by Flexera Software; or v. publicly disseminate performance information or analysis (including, without limitation, benchmarks) from any source relating to the Software or Documentation.

2. Ownership. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, except for the limited license rights expressly provided herein, Flexera Software and its suppliers will retain all rights, title and interest (including, without limitation, all patent, copyright, trademark, trade secret and other intellectual property rights) in and to the Software and the Documentation and all copies thereof, modifications thereto, and derivative works based thereupon. Licensee acknowledges that it is obtaining only a limited license right to the Software and the Documentation and that irrespective of any use of the words "purchase", "sale" or like terms hereunder no ownership rights are being conveyed to Licensee under this Agreement or otherwise.

3. Support and Maintenance.

- a. Support and Maintenance. Flexera Software shall provide the level of support and maintenance services ("Support and Maintenance") set forth on the applicable Order Confirmation, if any, during such period as Licensee has paid the applicable fee. Support and Maintenance will be provided in accordance with Flexera Software's then-current Support and Maintenance terms. Subscription license fees include Support and Maintenance for the duration of the Subscription Period.
- b. Exclusions. Flexera Software will have no Support and Maintenance obligation to Licensee: (a) where the Software source code has been modified (except for Updates); or (b) for any Evaluation Software or Free Software.
- c. Renewals. For perpetual licenses, in the event Licensee elects not to obtain or renew Support and Maintenance, Licensee may retain the Software and Documentation but will have no further right to Support and Maintenance for the Software. If Licensee wishes to reinstate lapsed Support and Maintenance for a perpetual license, Licensee may do so only within ninety (90) days from expiration of the Support and Maintenance term by paying Flexera Software an amount equal to (i) the then-applicable annual Support and Maintenance fee plus (ii) one-hundred fifty percent (150%) of the fees that would have been due had Licensee remained enrolled during the lapsed period. For perpetual licenses, Support and Maintenance may be renewed for the first renewal period (the duration of which may be no shorter than one year and no longer than the length of the initial maintenance period) for the same annual rate paid during the first Support and Maintenance Period.
- 4. Services. Services may be ordered by Licensee and will be provided by Flexera Software pursuant to this EULA. Unless otherwise agreed by the parties, Flexera Software will invoice Licensee for Services provided monthly.
- a. Work Product.
- i. Flexera Software grants to Licensee a perpetual, non-transferable, non-sublicensable, non-exclusive, worldwide license right to import, export, execute, reproduce, distribute,

modify, adapt, make derivative works of, and use Work Product for any purpose, provided such use is not competitive with Flexera Software.

- ii. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, except for the limited license rights expressly provided herein, Flexera Software and its suppliers will retain all rights, title and interest (including, without limitation, all patent, copyright, trademark, trade secret and other intellectual property rights) in and to the Work Product. Licensee acknowledges that it is obtaining only a limited license right to the Work Product and that irrespective of any use of the words "purchase", "sale" or like terms hereunder no ownership rights are being conveyed to Licensee under this Agreement or otherwise.
- iii. Licensee acknowledges that any source code, design documents, strategy reports or other similar Work Product shall be considered Flexera Software Confidential Information.
- iv. Work Product shall not include any materials provided to Flexera Software by or on behalf of Licensee in connection with the Services. Licensee will retain any ownership interest (including all intellectual property rights) in such materials and Flexera Software will make no ownership claim with respect to such materials.
- 5. Payment Terms/Shipments. All payments are non-refundable (except as expressly set forth in this Agreement) and shall be made within thirty (30) days of the date of the applicable invoice. All fees are pre-tax and Licensee shall be responsible for all taxes, withholdings, duties and levies arising from the order (excluding taxes based on the net income of Flexera Software). Any late payments shall be subject to a service charge equal to 1.5% per month of the amount due or the maximum amount allowed by law, whichever is less.
- 6. Taxes. Fees do not include taxes. If Flexera Software is required to pay any sales, use, GST, VAT, or other taxes in connection with Licensee's order, other than taxes based on Flexera Software's income, such taxes will be billed to and paid by Licensee. Licensee will make all payments of fees to Flexera Software free and clear of, and without reduction for, any withholding taxes; any such taxes imposed on payments of fees to Flexera Software will be Licensee's sole responsibility and consequently the amount of such fees will be increased such that the net fee received by Flexera Software will be the same as if such withholding taxes were not imposed, and Licensee will provide Flexera Software with official receipts issued by the appropriate taxing authority, or such other evidence as the Flexera Software may reasonably request, to establish that such taxes have been paid.
- 7. Termination. Licensee's license may be terminated by Flexera Software if (a) Licensee fails to make payment and/or (b) Licensee fails to comply with the terms of this Agreement within ten (10) days after receipt of written notice of such failure. Upon expiration of a subscription license or termination of any license, Licensee shall cease any and all use of the expired or terminated Software and destroy all copies of such Software and associated Documentation (including copies in storage media), and so certify to Flexera Software in writing. This requirement applies to all copies in any form, partial or complete.

8. Warranty.

a. Limited Software Performance Warranty. Flexera Software warrants to Licensee that during the Warranty Period the Software shall operate in substantial conformity with the

Documentation. Flexera Software does not warrant that Licensee's use of the Software will be uninterrupted or error-free or that any security mechanisms implemented by the Software will not have inherent limitations. Flexera Software's sole liability (and Licensee's exclusive remedy) for any breach of this warranty shall be, in Flexera Software's sole discretion, to use commercially reasonable efforts to provide Licensee with an error-correction or work-around which corrects the reported non-conformity, to replace the non-conforming Software with conforming Software, or if Flexera Software determines such remedies to be impracticable within a reasonable period of time, to terminate the Agreement and refund the license fee paid for the Software. Flexera Software shall have no obligation with respect to a warranty claim unless notified of such claim in writing within the Warranty Period.

- b. Exclusions. The limited warranties set forth in this Section shall not apply to warranty claims arising out of or relating to: (a) use of the Software with hardware or software not required in the Documentation; (b) modifications made to the Software source code; (c) defects in the Software due to accident, abuse or improper use by Licensee; or (d) Evaluation Software or Free Software.
- c. Disclaimer. THE WARRANTIES IN THIS SECTION ARE LIMITED WARRANTIES AND EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS SECTION, THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS". EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS SECTION, NEITHER FLEXERA SOFTWARE NOR ITS SUPPLIERS MAKE ANY OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, STATUTORY OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, TITLE, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR NONINFRINGEMENT. LICENSEE MAY HAVE OTHER STATUTORY RIGHTS. HOWEVER, TO THE FULL EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, THE DURATION OF STATUTORILY REQUIRED WARRANTIES, IF ANY, SHALL BE LIMITED TO THE LIMITED WARRANTY PERIOD.

9. Limitation of Liability.

- a. NEITHER FLEXERA SOFTWARE NOR ITS SUPPLIERS, IF ANY, SHALL BE LIABLE FOR INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, OR FOR DAMAGE TO SYSTEMS OR DATA, EVEN IF FLEXERA SOFTWARE HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. FLEXERA SOFTWARE'S LIABILITY FOR ANY DAMAGES HEREUNDER SHALL IN NO EVENT EXCEED THE AMOUNT OF LICENSE FEES THAT LICENSEE HAS PAID TO FLEXERA SOFTWARE.
- b. FOR USERS WITHIN EUROPE, THE MIDDLE EAST, AFRICA, OR INDIA, NO PERSON WHO IS NOT A PARTY TO THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE ENTITLED TO ENFORCE ANY TERMS OF THE SAME UNDER THE CONTRACTS (RIGHTS OF THIRD PARTIES) ACT 1999.
- c. FLEXERA SOFTWARE DOES NOT LIMIT OR EXCLUDE ITS LIABILITY FOR DEATH OR PERSONAL INJURY CAUSED BY ITS GROSS NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT.
- d. THE PARTIES AGREE THAT THE LIMITATIONS SPECIFIED IN THIS SECTION WILL SURVIVE AND APPLY EVEN IF ANY LIMITED REMEDY SPECIFIED IN THIS AGREEMENT IS FOUND TO HAVE FAILED IN ITS ESSENTIAL PURPOSE.
- 10. Assignment. Licensee may not, by operation of law or otherwise, transfer any license rights or other interests in Evaluation Software, Free Software, or Software labeled "Not

for Resale" or "NFR." Licensee may not assign this Agreement (or any part thereof) without the advance written consent of Flexera Software, except that Licensee may assign this Agreement in connection with a merger, reorganization, acquisition or other transfer of all or substantially all of Licensee's assets or voting securities; provided that (i) Licensee must permanently and wholly transfer all of Licensee's rights and obligations under this Agreement; (ii) Licensee must permanently and wholly transfer all of the Software (including component parts, media, printed materials, upgrades, prior versions, and authenticity certificates); (iii) Licensee may retain no instances or copies (whole or partial) of the Software, (iv) no assignment by Licensee shall be effective until Licensee (x) provides written notice of such assignment, including the assignee's written agreement to the terms of this Agreement, (y) purchases additional license capacity and/or Support and Maintenance as may be required as a result of such assignment, and (z) pays any outstanding amounts invoiced by Flexera Software. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Licensee may not, in any event, assign any limitless License Level licenses. Any attempt by Licensee to transfer or assign this Agreement except as expressly authorized under this Section will be null and void. This Agreement will bind and inure to the benefit of each party's permitted successors and assigns.

11. Controlling Law. For Licensees in North America and Latin America, this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California and the United States without regard to conflicts of laws provisions thereof, and without regard to the United Nations Convention on the International Sale of Goods. For Licensees in Europe, Middle East, or Africa, this Agreement shall be governed by the substantive laws of England and Wales, excluding that body of law known as conflicts of law and the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the Sale of Goods. For Licensees in Australia, this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Victoria, Australia without regard to conflicts of laws provisions thereof, and without regard to the United Nations Convention on the International Sale of Goods. For Licensees in Japan, this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of Japan without regard to conflicts of laws provisions thereof, and without regard to the United Nations Convention on the International Sale of Goods. For Licensees in the Asia Pacific region other than Australia and Japan, this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of Special Administrative Region of Hong Kong without regard to conflicts of laws provisions thereof, and without regard to the Uniform Computer Information Transactions Act and the United Nations Convention on the International Sale of Goods.

12. Survival. Sections I.4 (Disclaimer), I.5 (Limitation of Liability), I.6 (Termination), II.2 (Payment and Delivery), II.3 (Taxes), II.4 (Support and Maintenance), II.5 (Warranty), II.6 (Limitation of Liability), II.7 (Termination), II.8 (Verification/Audits) (Disclaimer), II.7 (Limitation Liability), II.8 (Termination), and all of this Article III (General Terms), as well as any provision that by the very nature of which should survive shall survive any termination or expiration of this Agreement.

13. Compliance.

a. Verification/Audits. Upon Flexera Software's reasonable request, Licensee will furnish Flexera Software with a signed statement confirming whether the Software is being used by Licensee in accordance with this Agreement. Further, during the term of this Agreement and for a period of one (1) year thereafter, with prior reasonable notice of at least five (5) days, Flexera Software may audit Licensee for the purpose of verifying the information provided by Licensee under this Agreement, and for the purpose of

verifying that Licensee is conforming to the terms of this Agreement. Any such audit shall be conducted during regular business hours at Licensee's facilities and shall not unreasonably interfere with Licensee's business activities. If an audit reveals an underpayment or that the Licensee's usage is greater than the License Level, then the Licensee shall immediately pay the difference in License fees and, if applicable, Support and Maintenance fees to bring the License Level into compliance. If an audit reveals that (i) Licensee has intentionally misrepresented its usage of the Software, (ii) Licensee materially breached this Agreement, or (iii) Licensee's usage is more than 5% over the License Level, then Licensee shall pay Flexera Software's reasonable costs of conducting the audit in addition to any fees due to Licensee's misrepresentation or material breach. Audits shall be conducted no more than once annually.

b. Validation of Use. In order to protect the Software from unauthorized use and in order to confirm Licensee's compliance with the license grants and restrictions set forth in this Agreement, the Software may contain validation procedures designed to detect and report to Flexera Software information identifying usage potentially violating the terms of this Agreement. This information does not contain any personally identifiable information of Licensee or the end user.

14. Confidentiality.

- a. Confidential Information. Any software, documentation or technical information provided by Flexera Software (or its agents), performance information relating to the Software, and the terms of this Agreement shall be deemed "Trade Secrets" of Flexera Software without any marking or further designation.
- b. Protection of Confidential Information. The Recipient shall a) have the right to disclose the Confidential Information only to its employees, consultants and Affiliates having a need to know and who have agreed in writing to be bound to confidentiality terms substantially similar to those contained herein; b) use at least as great a standard of care in protecting the Discloser's Confidential Information as it uses to protect its own information of like character, but in any event not less than a reasonable degree of care; c) use such Confidential Information only in connection with its rights and/or obligations under this Agreement; and d) at the Discloser's option return or destroy any or all Confidential Information upon the Discloser's demand. Except as expressly authorized herein, for a period of three (3) years following the disclosure date of Confidential Information to the Recipient, the Recipient will hold in confidence and not make any unauthorized use or disclosure of any Confidential Information. No time limit shall apply to Confidential Information marked or otherwise identified as or deemed to be a "Trade Secret".
- c. Usage Data. Licensee understands that Flexera Software may utilize technology that gathers information about Licensee's computer system, however, such data is used solely for the purpose of understanding machine types and other system-oriented information and does not contain any personally identifiable information of Licensee.
- d. Exclusions. The Recipient's nondisclosure obligation shall not apply to information that: (a) was rightfully in its possession or known to it prior to receipt of the Confidential Information; (b) is or has become public knowledge through no fault of the Recipient; (c) is rightfully obtained by the Recipient from a third party without breach of any confidentiality obligation; (d) is independently developed by employees of the Recipient who had no access to such information; or (e) is required to be disclosed pursuant to a regulation, law or court order (but only to the minimum extent required to comply with such regulation or order and with advance notice to the Discloser).

- e. Equitable Relief. The Recipient acknowledges that disclosure of Confidential Information would cause substantial harm for which damages alone would not be a sufficient remedy, and therefore that upon any such disclosure by the Recipient the Discloser shall be entitled to appropriate equitable relief in addition to whatever other remedies it might have at law.
- 15. Publicity. Either party may include the other party's company name in a list of customers and/or suppliers without the other party's written consent. Any other use of the other party's name or logo is prohibited without such other party's written consent.

 16. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement shall be adjudged by any court of competent jurisdiction to be unenforceable or invalid, that provision shall be limited to the minimum extent necessary so that this Agreement shall otherwise remain in effect.
- 17. Amendments; Waivers. No supplement, modification, or amendment of this Agreement shall be binding, unless executed in writing by a duly authorized representative of each party to this Agreement. No waiver will be implied from conduct or failure to enforce or exercise rights under this Agreement, nor will any waiver be effective unless in writing signed by a duly authorized representative on behalf of the party claimed to have waived. No provision of any purchase order or other business form employed by Licensee will supersede the terms and conditions of this Agreement, and any such document relating to this Agreement shall be for administrative purposes only and shall have no legal effect.
- 18. Construction and Interpretation. The original of this Agreement has been written in English. Licensee waives any rights it may have under the law of its country to have this Agreement written in the language of that country. The use of the terms "including," "include" or "includes" shall in all cases herein mean "including without limitation," "include without limitation" or "includes without limitation," respectively. Unless the context otherwise requires, words importing the singular include the plural and viceversa. Words importing the singular include the plural and words importing the masculine include the feminine and vice versa where the context so requires. This Agreement shall be equally and fairly construed without reference to the identity of the party preparing this document as the parties have agreed that each participated equally in negotiating and preparing this Agreement, or have had equal opportunity to do so. The parties waive the benefit of any statute, law or rule providing that in cases of uncertainty, contract language should be interpreted most strongly against the party who caused the uncertainty to exist. The headings and titles to the articles and sections of this Agreement are inserted for convenience only and shall not be deemed a part hereof or affect the construction or interpretation of any provision hereof.
- 19. Independent Contractors. The parties to this Agreement are independent contractors. There is no relationship of partnership, joint venture, employment, franchise or agency created hereby between the parties. Licensee acknowledges and agrees that the Software and Services may provide results and conclusions based on facts, assumptions, data, material, and other information that Flexera Software has not independently investigated or verified. Inaccuracy or incompleteness of such facts, assumptions, data, material, and other information could have a material effect on conclusions reached by the Software or Work Product; all actions taken or not taken by Licensee based on the output of the Software or Work Product shall be the responsibility of Licensee. Neither party will have

the power to bind the other or incur obligations on the other party's behalf without the other party's prior written consent.

- 20. Force Majeure. Neither party shall be liable to the other for any delay or failure to perform any obligation under this Agreement (except for a failure to pay fees) if the delay or failure is due to events which are beyond the reasonable control of such party, including but not limited to any strike, blockade, war, act of terrorism, riot, natural disaster, failure or diminishment of power or of telecommunications or data networks or services, or refusal of approval or a license by a government agency.
- 21. U.S. Government End-Users. The Software is commercial computer software. If the user or licensee of the Software is an agency, department, or other entity of the United States Government, the use, duplication, reproduction, release, modification, disclosure, or transfer of the Software, or any related documentation of any kind, including technical data and manuals, is restricted by a license agreement or by the terms of this Agreement in accordance with Federal Acquisition Regulation 12.212 for civilian purposes and Defense Federal Acquisition Regulation Supplement 227.7202 for military purposes. The Software was developed fully at private expense. All other use is prohibited. Licensee shall flow-down this provision to any of its authorized sublicensees (including but not limited to any Licensee Products, as applicable).
- 22. Export Compliance. Licensee acknowledges that the Software is subject to export restrictions by the United States government and import restrictions by certain foreign governments. Licensee shall not and shall not allow any third-party to remove or export from the United States or allow the export or re-export of any part of the Software or any direct product thereof: (a) into (or to a national or resident of) any embargoed or terrorist-supporting country; (b) any end user who has been prohibited from participating in United States export transactions by any federal agency of the United States government; (c) to any country to which such export or re-export is restricted or prohibited, or as to which the United States government or any agency thereof requires an export license or other governmental approval at the time of export or re-export without first obtaining such license or approval; or (d) otherwise in violation of any export or import restrictions, laws or regulations of any United States or foreign agency or authority. Licensee agrees to the foregoing and warrants that it is not located in, under the control of, or a national or resident of any such prohibited country or on any such prohibited party list.
- 23. Equal Opportunity. Flexera Software agrees that it does not and will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, color, religion, age, sex, handicap, national origin, or sexual orientation.
- 24. Ambiguities. Each party and its counsel have participated fully in the review and revision of this Agreement. Any rule of construction to the effect that ambiguities are to be resolved against the drafting party shall not apply in interpreting this Agreement.
- 25. Remedies Cumulative. Except as otherwise expressly stated in this Agreement, the rights and remedies of the parties under this Agreement are cumulative and not exclusive of any rights or remedies to which the parties are entitled by law. The exercise by either party of any right or remedy under this Agreement or under applicable law will

not preclude such party from exercising any other right or remedy under this Agreement or to which such party is entitled by law.

26. Entire Agreement. This Agreement is the complete and exclusive statement of the mutual understanding of the parties and supersedes and cancels all previous written and oral agreements and communications relating to the subject matter of this Agreement.

MagTek License

SOFTWARE LICENSE AGREEMENT

IMPORTANT: YOU SHOULD CAREFULLY READ ALL THE TERMS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS OF THIS LICENSE AGREEMENT BEFORE INSTALLING THE SOFTWARE PACKAGE. YOUR INSTALLATION OF THE SOFTWARE PACKAGE PRESUMES YOUR ACCEPTANCE OF THE TERMS, CONDITIONS, AND RESTRICTIONS CONTAINED IN THIS AGREEMENT. IF YOU DO NOT AGREE WITH THESE TERMS, CONDITIONS, AND RESTRICTIONS, PROMPTLY RETURN THE SOFTWARE PACKAGE AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTATION TO THE ADDRESS ON THE FRONT PAGE OF THIS DOCUMENT, ATTENTION: CUSTOMER SUPPORT.

TERMS, CONDITIONS, AND RESTRICTIONS

MagTek, Incorporated (the "Licensor") owns and has the right to distribute the described software and documentation, collectively referred to as the "Software."

LICENSE: Licensor grants you (the "Licensee") the right to use the Software in conjunction with MagTek products. LICENSEE MAY NOT COPY, MODIFY, OR TRANSFER THE SOFTWARE IN WHOLE OR IN PART EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY PROVIDED IN THIS AGREEMENT. Licensee may not decompile, disassemble, or in any other manner attempt to reverse engineer the Software. Licensee shall not tamper with, bypass, or alter any security features of the software or attempt to do so.

TRANSFER: Licensee may not transfer the Software or license to the Software to another party without the prior written authorization of the Licensor. If Licensee transfers the Software without authorization, all rights granted under this Agreement are automatically terminated.

COPYRIGHT: The Software is copyrighted. Licensee may not copy the Software except for archival purposes or to load for execution purposes. All other copies of the Software are in violation of this Agreement.

TERM: This Agreement is in effect as long as Licensee continues the use of the Software. The Licensor also reserves the right to terminate this Agreement if Licensee fails to comply with any of the terms, conditions, or restrictions contained herein. Should Licensor terminate this Agreement due to Licensee's failure to comply, Licensee agrees to return the Software to Licensor. Receipt of returned Software by the Licensor shall mark the termination.

LIMITED WARRANTY: Licensor warrants to the Licensee that the disk(s) or other media on which the Software is recorded are free from defects in material or workmanship under normal use.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED AS IS. LICENSOR MAKES NO OTHER WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

Because of the diversity of conditions and PC hardware under which the Software may be used, Licensor does not warrant that the Software will meet Licensee specifications or that the operation of the Software will be uninterrupted or free of errors.

IN NO EVENT WILL LICENSOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY LOST PROFITS, LOST SAVINGS, OR OTHER INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE, OR INABILITY TO USE, THE SOFTWARE.

Licensee's sole remedy in the event of a defect in material or workmanship is expressly limited to replacement of the Software disk(s) if applicable.

GOVERNING LAW: If any provision of this Agreement is found to be unlawful, void, or unenforceable, that provision shall be removed from consideration under this Agreement and will not affect the enforceability of any of the remaining provisions. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California and shall inure to the benefit of MagTek, Incorporated, its successors or assigns.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT: LICENSEE ACKNOWLEDGES THAT HE HAS READ THIS AGREEMENT, UNDERSTANDS ALL OF ITS TERMS, CONDITIONS, AND RESTRICTIONS, AND AGREES TO BE BOUND BY THEM. LICENSEE ALSO AGREES THAT THIS AGREEMENT SUPERSEDES ANY AND ALL VERBAL AND WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS BETWEEN LICENSOR AND LICENSEE OR THEIR ASSIGNS RELATING TO THE SUBJECT MATTER OF THIS AGREEMENT.

QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS AGREEMENT SHOULD BE ADDRESSED IN WRITING TO MAGTEK, INCORPORATED, ATTENTION: CUSTOMER SUPPORT, AT THE ADDRESS LISTED IN THIS DOCUMENT, OR E-MAILED TO SUPPORT@MAGTEK.COM.

Microsoft .NET Shared Source License

Shared Source License for Microsoft® .NET Compact Framework-Based Mobile Web Server Sample

This license governs use of the accompanying software ("Software"), and your use of the Software constitutes acceptance of this license.

You may use the Software for any commercial or noncommercial purpose, including distributing derivative works.

In return, we simply require that you agree:

- 1. Not to remove any copyright or other notices from the Software.
- 2. That if you distribute the Software in source code form you do so only under this license (i.e. you must include a complete copy of this license with your distribution), and if you distribute the Software solely in object form you only do so under a license that complies with this license.
- 3. That the Software comes "as is", with no warranties. None whatsoever. This means no express, implied or statutory warranty, including without limitation, warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose or any warranty of title or non-infringement. Also, you must pass this disclaimer on whenever you distribute the Software or derivative works.
- 4. That neither Microsoft nor any contributor to the Software will be liable for any of those types of damages known as indirect, special, consequential, or incidental related to the Software or this license, to the maximum extent the law permits, no matter what legal theory it's based on. Also, you must pass this limitation of liability on whenever you distribute the Software or derivative works.
- 5. That if you sue anyone over patents that you think may apply to the Software for a person's use of the Software, your license to the Software ends automatically.
- 6. That the patent rights, if any, granted in this license only apply to the Software, not to any derivative works you make.
- 7. That the Software is subject to U.S. export jurisdiction at the time it is licensed to you, and it may be subject to additional export or import laws in other places. You agree to comply with all such laws and regulations that may apply to the Software after delivery of the software to you.
- 8. That if you are an agency of the U.S. Government, (i) Software provided pursuant to a solicitation issued on or after December 1, 1995, is provided with the commercial license rights set forth in this license, and (ii) Software provided pursuant to a solicitation issued prior to December 1, 1995, is provided with "Restricted Rights" as set forth in FAR, 48 C.F.R. 52.227-14 (June 1987) or DFAR, 48 C.F.R. 252.227-7013 (Oct 1988), as applicable.
- 9. That your rights under this License end automatically if you breach it in any way.
- 10. That all rights not expressly granted to you in this license are reserved.

Motorola SDK License

MOTOROLA, INC. END USER LICENSE AGREEMENT

Motorola is willing to license its Software and the accompanying documentation to you only on the condition that you accept all the terms in this License Agreement ("Agreement").

IMPORTANT: READ THE FOLLOWING TERMS AND CONDITIONS BEFORE USING THE ACCOMPANYING PRODUCTS.

BY CLICKING ON THE "ACCEPT" BUTTON BELOW, YOU ACKNOWLEDGE THAT YOU HAVE READ THIS AGREEMENT, UNDERSTAND IT AND AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT. IF YOU DO NOT AGREE TO THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT, MOTOROLA IS NOT WILLING TO LICENSE THE PRODUCTS TO YOU. YOU SHOULD CLICK ON THE "DO NOT ACCEPT" BUTTON TO DISCONTINUE THE SOFTWARE INSTALLATION PROCESS. IF YOU DO NOT AGREE TO THESE TERMS, YOU MAY, WITHIN 15 DAYS, RETURN THIS ENTIRE PRODUCT TO THE LOCATION WHERE YOU ACQUIRED IT OR PROVIDE WRITTEN VERIFICATION OF DELETION OF ALL COPIES OF THE ENTIRE PRODUCT IF YOU HAVE NOT PHYSICALLY RECEIVED A PRODUCT FOR A FULL REFUND.

- 1. Definitions. In this Agreement, the word "Software" refers to the set of instructions for computers, in executable and/or source code form and in any media, (which may include diskette, CD-ROM, downloadable internet, hardware, or firmware) licensed to you. The word "Documentation" refers to electronic or printed manuals and accompanying instructional aids licensed to you. The word "Product(s)" refers to the specific combination of Software and Documentation that you have licensed and which has been provided to you under the terms of this Agreement. "Motorola" means Motorola, Inc and/or its subsidiary Symbol Technologies, Inc.
- 2. Grant of License. Motorola grants you ("Licensee" or "you") a personal, nonexclusive, nontransferable license to use the Products subject to the Conditions Of Use set forth in Section 3 below and the terms and conditions of this Agreement. Any terms or conditions appearing on the face or reverse side of any purchase order, purchase order acknowledgment or other order document that are different from, or in addition to, the terms of this Agreement will not be binding on the parties, even if payment is accepted.
- 3. Conditions of Use. Any use of the Products outside of the conditions set forth herein is strictly prohibited and will be deemed a breach of this Agreement.
- 3.1 You shall use the Products exclusively to support Motorola devices. Any use of the Products with non-Motorola devices is strictly prohibited and will be deemed an incurable breach of this Agreement.

- 3.2 Only your employees or agents may use the Products. You shall take all necessary steps to insure that your employees and agents abide by the terms of this Agreement.
- 3.3 You shall use the Products (i) only for your internal business purposes; (ii) only as described in the Products; and (iii) in strict accordance with this Agreement.
- 3.4 Licensee may install and use the Products on a single client workstation, provided that the use is in conformance with the terms set forth in this Agreement. The unmodified Products may not be transferred to another party without the express written consent of Motorola, regardless of whether or not such transfer is accomplished by physical or electronic means.
- 3.5. Portions of the Products are protected by United States copyright laws, international treaty provisions, and other applicable laws. Therefore, you must treat the Products like any other copyrighted material (e.g., a book or musical recording) except that you may either: (i) make 1 copy of the transportable part of the Products (which typically is supplied on diskette, CD-ROM, or downloadable internet), solely for back-up purposes; or (ii) copy the transportable part of the Products to a PC hard disk, provided you keep the original solely for back-up purposes. If the Documentation is in printed form, it may not be copied. If the Documentation is in electronic form, you may print out 1 copy, which then may not be copied. With regard to the copy made for backup or archival purposes, you agree to reproduce any Motorola copyright notice, and other proprietary legends appearing thereon. Such copyright notice(s) may appear in any of several forms, including machine-readable form, and you agree to reproduce such notice in each form in which it appears, to the extent it is physically possible to do so. Unauthorized duplication of the Software or Documentation constitutes copyright infringement, and in the United States is punishable in federal court by fine and imprisonment.
- 3.6 Licensee shall not distribute, sublicense, rent, loan, lease, export, re-export, resell, ship or divert or cause to be exported, re-exported, resold, shipped or diverted, directly or indirectly, the unmodified Products under this Agreement.
- 3.7 Under this License, Licensee may (i) use, modify, and incorporate all or portions of the sample source code (the "Sample Code"), runtime library files, and/or documentation files (the "Documentation") that may be included in the unmodified Products into Licensee's own programs (the "User Programs") to support Motorola devices exclusively, provided that no license is granted herein under any patents that may be infringed by Licensee's modifications, derivative works or by other works in which any portion of the Products may be incorporated; (ii) distribute the runtime library files and Sample Code in object code format only as substantially modified or only as part of the User Programs to support Motorola devices exclusively; and (iii) use the Products solely for the purpose of internal development.
- 4. Title; Restrictions. Title to all copies of Software will not pass to Licensee at any time and remains vested exclusively in Motorola. Motorola owns and retains all of its proprietary rights in any form concerning the Software and Documentation, including all rights in patents, patent applications, inventions, copyrights, trade secrets, trademarks, trade names, and other intellectual properties (including any corrections, bug fixes, enhancements, updates, or modifications to or derivative works from the Software

whether made by Motorola or another party, or any improvements that result from Motorola's processes or, if applicable, providing information services). Nothing in this Agreement is intended to restrict the proprietary rights of Motorola or to grant by implication or estoppel any proprietary rights. All intellectual property developed, originated, or prepared by Motorola in connection with providing to Licensee Software, Products, Documentation, or related services remain vested exclusively in Motorola, and this Agreement does not grant to Licensee any shared development rights of intellectual property.

- 4.1 If you transfer possession of any copy of the Products to another party outside of the terms of this agreement, your license is automatically terminated. Title and copyrights to the Products and any copies made by you remain with Motorola and its licensors. You shall not, and shall not permit others to: (i) modify, translate, decompile, bootleg, reverse engineer, disassemble, or extract the inner workings of the Software or Documentation, (ii) copy the look-and-feel or functionality of the Software or Documentation; (iii) remove any proprietary notices, marks, labels, or logos from the Software or Documentation; (iv) rent or transfer all or some of the Software or Documentation to any other party without Motorola's prior written consent; or (v) utilize any computer software or hardware which is designed to defeat any copy protection device, should the Products be equipped with such a protection device. If the Products contain Software or Documentation that is provided on multiple types of media (such as diskette, CD-ROM, downloadable internet), then you shall only use the medium which best meets your specific needs, and shall not loan, rent, lease, or transfer the other media contained in the package without Motorola's written consent. Unauthorized copying of the Software or Documentation, or failure to comply with any of the provisions of this Agreement, will result in automatic termination of this license.
- 5. Confidentiality. You acknowledge that all Products contain valuable proprietary information and trade secrets and that unauthorized or improper use of the Products will result in irreparable harm to Motorola for which monetary damages would be inadequate and for which Motorola will be entitled to immediate injunctive relief. Accordingly, you will limit access to the Products to those of your employees and agents who need to use the Products for your internal business purposes, and you will take appropriate action with those employees and agents to preserve the confidentiality of the Products, using the same degree of care to avoid unauthorized or improper disclosure as you use for the protection of your own proprietary software, but in no event less than reasonable care.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, you shall have no obligation to preserve the confidentiality of any proprietary information that: (i) was in the public domain at the time of disclosure; (ii) entered the public domain through no fault of yours; (iii) was given to you free of any obligation to keep it confidential; (iv) is independently developed by you; or (v) is disclosed as required by law provided that you notify Motorola prior to such disclosure and provide Motorola with a reasonable opportunity to respond.

6. Right to Use Motorola's Name. Except as required in Section 3.5 above, you shall not, during the term of this Agreement or thereafter, use any trademark, of Motorola or Symbol, or any word or symbol likely to be confused with any Motorola or Symbol trademark, either alone or in any combination with another word or words.

- 7. Payment. The rights granted hereunder are contingent upon payment for the Products. All payments shall be due net 30 days from date of the invoice.
- 8. Upgrades and Updates. If the Products are licensed to you as an upgrade or update to a product previously licensed to you, you must destroy the Products previously licensed to you, including any copies, within 30 days of your receipt of the update or upgrade.
- 9. Maintenance. Motorola shall not be responsible for maintenance or field service of the Software under this Agreement.
- 10. Limited Warranty. All diskettes or CD-ROMS on which the Products are furnished ("Media") are warranted to be free from manufacturing and material defects for 90 days after the shipment date of the Products to you. Media that becomes defective during such period will be repaired or, at Motorola's option, replaced. This limited warranty is contingent upon proper use of the Media and does not cover Products which have been tampered with, modified, or subjected to unusual physical or electrical stress. Tampering with or removal of any factory seal or label on any Media voids this warranty and releases Motorola from any and all liability.
- 11. Disclaimer. EXCEPT FOR THE ABOVE EXPRESS LIMITED WARRANTY, MOTOROLA MAKES, AND YOU RECEIVE, NO OTHER WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND, WHETHER EXPRESS, IMPLIED, STATUTORY, OR IN ANY COMMUNICATION WITH YOU. MOTOROLA SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMS ANY WARRANTY INCLUDING THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILTY, NONINFRINGEMENT, OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE PRODUCTS ARE PROVIDED "AS IS." MOTOROLA DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE SOFTWARE WILL MEET YOUR REQUIREMENTS, OR THAT THE OPERATION OF THE SOFTWARE WILL BE UNINTERRUPTED OR ERROR FREE, OR THAT DEFECTS IN THE SOFTWARE WILL BE CORRECTED. MOTOROLA MAKES NO WARRANTY WITH RESPECT TO THE CORRECTNESS, ACCURACY, OR RELIABILITY OF THE SOFTWARE AND DOCUMENTATION. Some jurisdictions do not allow the exclusion of implied warranties, so the above exclusion may not apply to you.
- 12. Remedies. The entire liability of Motorola, and your exclusive remedy under the warranty provided herein will be, at Motorola's option, to repair or replace any Media found to be defective within the warranty period, or to refund the purchase price and terminate this Agreement. To seek such a remedy, you must return the entire Product to Motorola, with a copy of the original purchase receipt, within the warranty period.
- 13. Limitation of Liability. THE TOTAL LIABILITY OF MOTOROLA UNDER THIS AGREEMENT FOR DAMAGES SHALL NOT EXCEED THE TOTAL AMOUNT PAID BY YOU FOR THE PRODUCTS LICENSED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. IN NO EVENT WILL MOTOROLA BE LIABLE IN ANY WAY FOR INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, INDIRECT, SPECIAL OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES OF ANY NATURE, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, LOST BUSINESS PROFITS, OR LIABILITY OR INJURY TO THIRD PERSONS, WHETHER FORESEEABLE OR NOT, REGARDLESS OF WHETHER MOTOROLA HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBLITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. Some jurisdictions do not permit limitations of liability for

incidental or consequential damages, so the above exclusions may not apply to you. This Limitation of Liability provision survives the termination of this Agreement and applies notwithstanding any contrary provision in this Agreement. Licensee must bring any action under this Agreement within one (1) year after the cause of action arises.

14. High Risk Activities. The Products are not fault-tolerant and are not designed, manufactured or intended for use or resale as on-line control software in hazardous environments requiring fail-safe performance, such as in the operation of nuclear facilities, aircraft navigation or communication systems, air traffic control, direct life support machines, or weapons systems, in which the failure of the Products could lead directly to death, personal injury, or severe physical or environmental damage ("High Risk Activities"). Motorola and its suppliers specifically disclaim any express or implied warranty of fitness for High Risk Activities, and if you elect to use the Products in any High Risk Activities, you agree to indemnify, defend, and hold Motorola harmless from and against any and all costs, damages, and losses related to that use.

15. U.S. Government. If you are acquiring the Products on behalf of any unit or agency of the U.S. Government, the following shall apply. Use, duplication, or disclosure of the Products is subject to the restrictions set forth in subparagraphs (c) (1) and (2) of the Commercial Computer Software - Restricted Rights clause at FAR 52.227-19 (JUNE 1987), if applicable, unless being provided to the Department of Defense. If being provided to the Department of Defense, use, duplication, or disclosure of the Products is subject to the restricted rights set forth in subparagraph (c) (1) (ii) of the Rights in Technical Data and Computer Software clause at DFARS 252.227-7013 (OCT 1988), if applicable. Software and Documentation may or may not include a Restricted Rights notice, or other notice referring specifically to the terms and conditions of this Agreement. The terms and conditions of this Agreement shall each continue to apply, but only to the extent that such terms and conditions are not inconsistent with the rights provided to you under the aforementioned provisions of the FAR and DFARS, as applicable to the particular procuring agency and procurement transaction.

16. Term of License. Your right to use the Products will begin when you click the "ACCEPT" button below, which constitutes acceptance of the terms and conditions herein, and will continue in perpetuity unless terminated as follows. Your right to use the Products will terminate immediately without notice upon a breach of this Agreement by you. Otherwise, this Agreement may be terminated by either party upon 30 days prior written notice. Within 30 days after termination of this Agreement, you will certify to Motorola in writing that through your best efforts, and to the best of your knowledge, the original and all copies, in whole or in part, in any form, of the Software and all related material and Documentation, have been destroyed, except that, with prior written consent from Motorola, you may retain one copy for archival or backup purposes. You may not sublicense, assign or transfer the license or the Products, except as expressly provided in this Agreement. Any attempt to otherwise sublicense, assign or transfer any of the rights, duties or obligations hereunder is null and void.

16.1. Licensee acknowledges that Motorola has made a considerable investment of resources in the development, marketing, and distribution of its proprietary Software and Documentation and that reasonable and appropriate limitations on Licensee's use of the Software and Documentation are necessary for Motorola to protect its investment, trade secrets, and valuable intellectual property rights concerning the Software and

Documentation. Licensee also acknowledges that its breach of this Agreement will result in irreparable harm to Motorola for which monetary damages would be inadequate. In the event of a breach of this Agreement and in addition to termination of this Agreement, Motorola will be entitled to all available remedies at law or in equity (including immediate injunctive relief and repossession of all non-embedded Software and associated Documentation unless Licensee is a Federal agency of the United States Government). Within thirty (30) days after termination of this Agreement, Licensee must certify in writing to Motorola that all copies of the Software and Documentation have been returned to Motorola or destroyed and are no longer in use by Licensee.

- 17. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the United States of America to the extent that they apply and otherwise by the laws of the State of New York without regard to its conflict of law's provisions.
- 18. Assignment. This Agreement may not be assigned or otherwise transferred by you.
- 19. Survival of Provisions. The parties agree that where the context of any provision indicates an intent that it shall survive the term of this Agreement, then it shall survive.
- 20. Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the parties' entire agreement regarding your use of the Products and may be amended only in writing signed by both parties, except that Motorola may modify this Agreement as necessary to comply with applicable laws and regulations including FCC regulations.
- 21. Compliance with Laws. Licensee will comply with all applicable laws and regulations, including export laws and regulations of the United States. Licensee will not, without the prior authorization of Motorola and the appropriate governmental authority of the United States, in any form export or re-export, sell or resell, ship or reship, or divert, through direct or indirect means, any item or technical data or direct or indirect products sold or otherwise furnished to any person within any territory for which the United States Government or any of its agencies at the time of the action, requires an export license or other governmental approval. Violation of this provision will be a material breach of this Agreement, permitting immediate termination by Motorola.
- 22. Waivers. Failure or delay by either party to exercise a right or power under this Agreement will not be a waiver of the right or power. For a waiver of a right or power to be effective, it must be in writing signed by the waiving party. An effective waiver of a right or power will not be construed as either a future or continuing waiver of that same right or power, or the waiver of any other right or power.
- 23. Assignments and Subcontracting. Motorola may assign any of its rights or subcontract any of its obligations under this Agreement, or encumber or sell any of its rights in any Software, without prior notice to or consent of Licensee.
- 24. Entire Agreement and Amendment. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the parties regarding Licensee's use of the Software and Documentation and may be amended or modified only by a written instrument signed by an authorized

representative of each party, except that Motorola may modify this Agreement as necessary to comply with applicable laws and regulations. This Agreement will be fairly interpreted in accordance with its terms and conditions and not for or against either party.

25. Severability. If a court of competent jurisdiction renders any part of this Agreement to be invalid or unenforceable, that part will be severed and the remainder of this Agreement will continue in full force and effect.

26. Third Party Software. The Software may contain one or more items of Third-Party Software supplied by other third-party suppliers. The terms of this Agreement govern your use of any Third-Party Software UNLESS A SEPARATE THIRD-PARTY SOFTWARE LICENSE IS INCLUDED, IN WHICH CASE YOUR USE OF THE THIRD-PARTY SOFTWARE WILL THEN BE GOVERNED BY THE SEPARATE THIRD-PARTY LICENSE.

IF THE FOREGOING TERMS AND CONDITIONS ARE ACCEPTABLE TO YOU, PLEASE INDICATE YOUR AGREEMENT AND ACCEPTANCE BY CLICKING BELOW ON THE BUTTON LABELED "ACCEPT".

IF THE FOREGOING TERMS AND CONDITIONS ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE TO YOU, PLEASE CLICK ON THE "DO NOT ACCEPT" BUTTON BELOW.

MOTOROLA and the Stylized M logo and SYMBOL and the Symbol logo are registered in the US Patent & Trademark Office.

Mozilla Public License

Version 1.1

- 1. Definitions.
- 1.0.1. "Commercial Use" means distribution or otherwise making the Covered Code available to a third party.
- 1.1. "Contributor" means each entity that creates or contributes to the creation of Modifications.
- 1.2. "Contributor Version" means the combination of the Original Code, prior Modifications used by a Contributor, and the Modifications made by that particular Contributor.

- 1.3. "Covered Code" means the Original Code or Modifications or the combination of the Original Code and Modifications, in each case including portions thereof.
- 1.4. "Electronic Distribution Mechanism" means a mechanism generally accepted in the software development community for the electronic transfer of data.
- 1.5. "Executable" means Covered Code in any form other than Source Code.
- 1.6. "Initial Developer" means the individual or entity identified as the Initial Developer in the Source Code notice required by Exhibit A.
- 1.7. "Larger Work" means a work which combines Covered Code or portions thereof with code not governed by the terms of this License.
- 1.8. "License" means this document.
- 1.8.1. "Licensable" means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, whether at the time of the initial grant or subsequently acquired, any and all of the rights conveyed herein.
- 1.9. "Modifications" means any addition to or deletion from the substance or structure of either the Original Code or any previous Modifications. When Covered Code is released as a series of files, a Modification is:
 - A. Any addition to or deletion from the contents of a file containing Original Code or previous Modifications.
 - B. Any new file that contains any part of the Original Code or previous Modifications.
- 1.10. "Original Code" means Source Code of computer software code which is described in the Source Code notice required by Exhibit A as Original Code, and which, at the time of its release under this License is not already Covered Code governed by this License.
- 1.10.1. "Patent Claims" means any patent claim(s), now owned or hereafter acquired, including without limitation, method, process, and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable by grantor.
- 1.11. "Source Code" means the preferred form of the Covered Code for making modifications to it, including all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, scripts used to control compilation and installation of an Executable, or source code differential comparisons against either the Original Code or another well known, available Covered Code of the Contributor's choice. The Source Code can be in a compressed or archival form, provided the appropriate decompression or de-archiving software is widely available for no charge.

1.12. "You" (or "Your") means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under, and complying with all of the terms of, this License or a future version of this License issued under Section 6.1. For legal entities, "You" includes any entity which controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, "control" means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity.

2. Source Code License.

2.1. The Initial Developer Grant.

The Initial Developer hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license, subject to third party intellectual property claims:

- (a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Initial Developer to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Original Code (or portions thereof) with or without Modifications, and/or as part of a Larger Work; and
- (b) under Patents Claims infringed by the making, using or selling of Original Code, to make, have made, use, practice, sell, and offer for sale, and/or otherwise dispose of the Original Code (or portions thereof).
- (c) the licenses granted in this Section 2.1(a) and (b) are effective on the date Initial Developer first distributes Original Code under the terms of this License.
- (d) Notwithstanding Section 2.1(b) above, no patent license is granted: 1) for code that You delete from the Original Code; 2) separate from the Original Code; or 3) for infringements caused by: i) the modification of the Original Code or ii) the combination of the Original Code with other software or devices.

2.2. Contributor Grant.

Subject to third party intellectual property claims, each Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license

- (a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Contributor, to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Modifications created by such Contributor (or portions thereof) either on an unmodified basis, with other Modifications, as Covered Code and/or as part of a Larger Work; and
- (b) under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using, or selling of Modifications made by that Contributor either alone and/or in combination with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination), to make, use, sell, offer for sale, have made, and/or otherwise dispose of: 1) Modifications made by that Contributor (or portions thereof); and 2) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination).

- (c) the licenses granted in Sections 2.2(a) and 2.2(b) are effective on the date Contributor first makes Commercial Use of the Covered Code.
- (d) Notwithstanding Section 2.2(b) above, no patent license is granted: 1) for any code that Contributor has deleted from the Contributor Version; 2) separate from the Contributor Version; 3) for infringements caused by: i) third party modifications of Contributor Version or ii) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with other software (except as part of the Contributor Version) or other devices; or 4) under Patent Claims infringed by Covered Code in the absence of Modifications made by that Contributor.

3. Distribution Obligations.

3.1. Application of License.

The Modifications which You create or to which You contribute are governed by the terms of this License, including without limitation Section 2.2. The Source Code version of Covered Code may be distributed only under the terms of this License or a future version of this License released under Section 6.1, and You must include a copy of this License with every copy of the Source Code You distribute. You may not offer or impose any terms on any Source Code version that alters or restricts the applicable version of this License or the recipients' rights hereunder. However, You may include an additional document offering the additional rights described in Section 3.5.

3.2. Availability of Source Code.

Any Modification which You create or to which You contribute must be made available in Source Code form under the terms of this License either on the same media as an Executable version or via an accepted Electronic Distribution Mechanism to anyone to whom you made an Executable version available; and if made available via Electronic Distribution Mechanism, must remain available for at least twelve (12) months after the date it initially became available, or at least six (6) months after a subsequent version of that particular Modification has been made available to such recipients. You are responsible for ensuring that the Source Code version remains available even if the Electronic Distribution Mechanism is maintained by a third party.

3.3. Description of Modifications.

You must cause all Covered Code to which You contribute to contain a file documenting the changes You made to create that Covered Code and the date of any change. You must include a prominent statement that the Modification is derived, directly or indirectly, from Original Code provided by the Initial Developer and including the name of the Initial Developer in (a) the Source Code, and (b) in any notice in an Executable version or related documentation in which You describe the origin or ownership of the Covered Code.

3.4. Intellectual Property Matters

(a) Third Party Claims.

If Contributor has knowledge that a license under a third party's intellectual property rights is required to exercise the rights granted by such Contributor under Sections 2.1 or 2.2, Contributor must include a text file with the Source Code distribution titled "LEGAL" which describes the claim and the party making the claim in sufficient detail that a recipient will know whom to contact. If Contributor obtains such knowledge after the Modification is made available as described in Section 3.2, Contributor shall promptly modify the LEGAL file in all copies Contributor makes available thereafter and shall take other steps (such as notifying appropriate mailing lists or newsgroups) reasonably calculated to inform those who received the Covered Code that new knowledge has been obtained.

(b) Contributor APIs.

If Contributor's Modifications include an application programming interface and Contributor has knowledge of patent licenses which are reasonably necessary to implement that API, Contributor must also include this information in the LEGAL file.

(c) Representations.

Contributor represents that, except as disclosed pursuant to Section 3.4(a) above, Contributor believes that Contributor's Modifications are Contributor's original creation(s) and/or Contributor has sufficient rights to grant the rights conveyed by this License.

3.5. Required Notices.

You must duplicate the notice in Exhibit A in each file of the Source Code. If it is not possible to put such notice in a particular Source Code file due to its structure, then You must include such notice in a location (such as a relevant directory) where a user would be likely to look for such a notice. If You created one or more Modification(s) You may add your name as a Contributor to the notice described in Exhibit A. You must also duplicate this License in any documentation for the Source Code where You describe recipients' rights or ownership rights relating to Covered Code. You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Code. However, You may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of the Initial Developer or any Contributor. You must make it absolutely clear than any such warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer.

3.6. Distribution of Executable Versions.

You may distribute Covered Code in Executable form only if the requirements of Section 3.1-3.5 have been met for that Covered Code, and if You include a notice stating that the Source Code version of the Covered Code is available under the terms of this License, including a description of how and where You have fulfilled the obligations of Section 3.2. The notice must be conspicuously included in any notice in an Executable version, related documentation or collateral in which You describe recipients' rights relating to the Covered Code. You may distribute the Executable version of Covered Code or ownership rights under a license of Your choice, which may contain terms different from this License, provided that You are in compliance with the terms of this License and that the license for the Executable version does not attempt to limit or alter the recipient's

rights in the Source Code version from the rights set forth in this License. If You distribute the Executable version under a different license You must make it absolutely clear that any terms which differ from this License are offered by You alone, not by the Initial Developer or any Contributor. You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of any such terms You offer.

3.7. Larger Works.

You may create a Larger Work by combining Covered Code with other code not governed by the terms of this License and distribute the Larger Work as a single product. In such a case, You must make sure the requirements of this License are fulfilled for the Covered Code.

4. Inability to Comply Due to Statute or Regulation.

If it is impossible for You to comply with any of the terms of this License with respect to some or all of the Covered Code due to statute, judicial order, or regulation then You must: (a) comply with the terms of this License to the maximum extent possible; and (b) describe the limitations and the code they affect. Such description must be included in the LEGAL file described in Section 3.4 and must be included with all distributions of the Source Code. Except to the extent prohibited by statute or regulation, such description must be sufficiently detailed for a recipient of ordinary skill to be able to understand it.

5. Application of this License.

This License applies to code to which the Initial Developer has attached the notice in Exhibit A and to related Covered Code.

6. Versions of the License.

6.1. New Versions.

Netscape Communications Corporation ("Netscape") may publish revised and/or new versions of the License from time to time. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number.

6.2. Effect of New Versions.

Once Covered Code has been published under a particular version of the License, You may always continue to use it under the terms of that version. You may also choose to use such Covered Code under the terms of any subsequent version of the License published by Netscape. No one other than Netscape has the right to modify the terms applicable to Covered Code created under this License.

6.3. Derivative Works.

If You create or use a modified version of this License (which you may only do in order to apply it to code which is not already Covered Code governed by this License), You must (a) rename Your license so that the phrases "Mozilla", "MOZILLAPL", "MOZPL", "Netscape", "MPL", "NPL" or any confusingly similar phrase do not appear in your license (except to note that your license differs from this License) and (b) otherwise make it clear that Your version of the license contains terms which differ from the Mozilla

Public License and Netscape Public License. (Filling in the name of the Initial Developer, Original Code or Contributor in the notice described in Exhibit A shall not of themselves be deemed to be modifications of this License.)

7. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY.

COVERED CODE IS PROVIDED UNDER THIS LICENSE ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES THAT THE COVERED CODE IS FREE OF DEFECTS, MERCHANTABLE, FIT FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR NON-INFRINGING. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE COVERED CODE IS WITH YOU. SHOULD ANY COVERED CODE PROVE DEFECTIVE IN ANY RESPECT, YOU (NOT THE INITIAL DEVELOPER OR ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR) ASSUME THE COST OF ANY NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION. THIS DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY CONSTITUTES AN ESSENTIAL PART OF THIS LICENSE. NO USE OF ANY COVERED CODE IS AUTHORIZED HEREUNDER EXCEPT UNDER THIS DISCLAIMER.

8. TERMINATION.

- 8.1. This License and the rights granted hereunder will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with terms herein and fail to cure such breach within 30 days of becoming aware of the breach. All sublicenses to the Covered Code which are properly granted shall survive any termination of this License. Provisions which, by their nature, must remain in effect beyond the termination of this License shall survive.
- 8.2. If You initiate litigation by asserting a patent infringement claim (excluding declatory judgment actions) against Initial Developer or a Contributor (the Initial Developer or Contributor against whom You file such action is referred to as "Participant") alleging that:
 - (a) such Participant's Contributor Version directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then any and all rights granted by such Participant to You under Sections 2.1 and/or 2.2 of this License shall, upon 60 days of notice from Participant terminate prospectively, unless if within 60 days after receipt of notice You either: (i) agree in writing to pay Participant a mutually agreeable reasonable royalty for Your past and future use of Modifications made by such Participant, or (ii) withdraw Your litigation claim with respect to the Contributor Version against such Participant. If within 60 days of notice, a reasonable royalty and payment arrangement are not mutually agreed upon in writing by the parties or the litigation claim is not withdrawn, the rights granted by Participant to You under Sections 2.1 and/or 2.2 automatically terminate at the expiration of the 60 day notice period specified above.
 - (b) any software, hardware, or device, other than such Participant's Contributor Version, directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then any rights granted to You by such Participant under Sections 2.1(b) and 2.2(b) are revoked effective as of the date You first made, used, sold, distributed, or had made, Modifications made by that Participant.

8.3. If You assert a patent infringement claim against Participant alleging that such Participant's Contributor Version directly or indirectly infringes any patent where such claim is resolved (such as by license or settlement) prior to the initiation of patent infringement litigation, then the reasonable value of the licenses granted by such Participant under Sections 2.1 or 2.2 shall be taken into account in determining the amount or value of any payment or license.

8.4. In the event of termination under Sections 8.1 or 8.2 above, all end user license agreements (excluding distributors and resellers) which have been validly granted by You or any distributor hereunder prior to termination shall survive termination.

9. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES AND UNDER NO LEGAL THEORY, WHETHER TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), CONTRACT, OR OTHERWISE, SHALL YOU, THE INITIAL DEVELOPER, ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR, OR ANY DISTRIBUTOR OF COVERED CODE, OR ANY SUPPLIER OF ANY OF SUCH PARTIES, BE LIABLE TO ANY PERSON FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY CHARACTER INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF GOODWILL, WORK STOPPAGE, COMPUTER FAILURE OR MALFUNCTION, OR ANY AND ALL OTHER COMMERCIAL DAMAGES OR LOSSES, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY SHALL HAVE BEEN INFORMED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY TO LIABILITY FOR DEATH OR PERSONAL INJURY RESULTING FROM SUCH PARTY'S NEGLIGENCE TO THE EXTENT APPLICABLE LAW PROHIBITS SUCH LIMITATION. SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION OF INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, SO THIS EXCLUSION AND LIMITATION MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU.

10. U.S. GOVERNMENT END USERS.

The Covered Code is a "commercial item," as that term is defined in 48 C.F.R. 2.101 (Oct. 1995), consisting of "commercial computer software" and "commercial computer software documentation," as such terms are used in 48 C.F.R. 12.212 (Sept. 1995). Consistent with 48 C.F.R. 12.212 and 48 C.F.R. 227.7202-1 through 227.7202-4 (June 1995), all U.S. Government End Users acquire Covered Code with only those rights set forth herein.

11. MISCELLANEOUS.

This License represents the complete agreement concerning subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. This License shall be governed by California law provisions (except to the extent applicable law, if any, provides otherwise), excluding its conflict-of-law provisions. With respect to disputes in which at least one party is a citizen of, or an entity chartered or registered to do business in the United States of America, any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Courts of the Northern District of California, with venue lying

in Santa Clara County, California, with the losing party responsible for costs, including without limitation, court costs and reasonable attorneys' fees and expenses. The application of the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods is expressly excluded. Any law or regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not apply to this License.

12. RESPONSIBILITY FOR CLAIMS.

As between Initial Developer and the Contributors, each party is responsible for claims and damages arising, directly or indirectly, out of its utilization of rights under this License and You agree to work with Initial Developer and Contributors to distribute such responsibility on an equitable basis. Nothing herein is intended or shall be deemed to constitute any admission of liability.

13. MULTIPLE-LICENSED CODE.

Initial Developer may designate portions of the Covered Code as "Multiple-Licensed". "Multiple-Licensed" means that the Initial Developer permits you to utilize portions of the Covered Code under Your choice of the NPL or the alternative licenses, if any, specified by the Initial Developer in the file described in Exhibit A.

EXHIBIT A -Mozilla Public License.

The contents of this file are subject to the Mozilla Public License Version 1.1 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at http://www.mozilla.org/MPL/

Software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" basis, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing rights and limitations under the License.

The Original Code is
The Initial Developer of the Original Code is
Portions created by are Copyright (C)
All Rights Reserved.
Contributor(s):
Alternatively, the contents of this file may be used under the terms of the license
(the "[] License"), in which case the provisions of [] License are applicable
instead of those above. If you wish to allow use of your version of this file only under
the terms of the [] License and not to allow others to use your version of this file under the MPL, indicate your decision by deleting the provisions above and replace
them with the notice and other provisions required by the [] License. If you do not
1

delete the provisions above, a recipient may use your version of this file under either the MPL or the [___] License."

[NOTE: The text of this Exhibit A may differ slightly from the text of the notices in the Source Code files of the Original Code. You should use the text of this Exhibit A rather than the text found in the Original Code Source Code for Your Modifications.]

nUnit License

Copyright © 2002-2004 James W. Newkirk, Michael C. Two, Alexei A. Vorontsov, Charlie Poole

Copyright © 2000-2004 Philip A. Craig

This software is provided 'as-is', without any express or implied warranty. In no event will the authors be held liable for any damages arising from the use of this software.

Permission is granted to anyone to use this software for any purpose, including commercial applications, and to alter it and redistribute it freely, subject to the following restrictions:

1. The origin of this software must not be misrepresented; you must not claim that you wrote the original software. If you use this software in a product, an acknowledgment (see the following) in the product documentation is required.

Portions Copyright © 2002 James W. Newkirk, Michael C. Two, Alexei A. Vorontsov or Copyright © 2000-2002 Philip A. Craig

- 2. Altered source versions must be plainly marked as such, and must not be misrepresented as being the original software.
- 3. This notice may not be removed or altered from any source distribution.

License Note:

This license is based on the open source zlib/libpng license. The idea was to keep the license as simple as possible to encourage use of NUnit in free and commercial applications and libraries, but to keep the source code together and to give credit to the NUnit contributors for their efforts. While this license allows shipping NUnit in source and binary form, if shipping a NUnit variant is the sole purpose of your product, please let us know.

pDoc SigCapture SDK License

License Agreement and Limited Warranty

IMPORTANT: Read this License Agreement and Limited Warranty (hereafter, the "Agreement") before continuing to load any Topaz software, or before using any third-party software containing any Topaz software (hereafter, the "Software"). By loading or using Topaz Software, you are accepting the terms of this Agreement between you, the Licensee, and Topaz Systems, Inc. ("Topaz"), the Licensor. If you do not agree to the terms of this agreement, do not load the Software and promptly return or delete it. If you do not agree to the terms of this Agreement, you have no right to use the Software in any way whatsoever.

- 1. Limited Use License: Topaz grants you the right to use the Software for use with, and only for use with, bona-fide Topaz electronic signature pads. The Software is owned for distribution exclusively by Topaz and is protected by the United States Patent and Trademark laws and international treaties.
- 2. Governing Law, Jurisdiction, and Forum: This Agreement and any questions, claims, disputes, or litigation concerning or arising from this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California. The exclusive forum and venue for any dispute concerning or arising from this Agreement shall be any court of competent jurisdiction in the city of Los Angeles, California.

3. YOU MAY:

(a) Freely use, copy, and distribute the Software for use with bona-fide Topaz electronic signature pads.

4. YOU MAY NOT:

- (a) Use, distribute or modify the Topaz Software for use with tablets not supplied by Topaz Systems, Inc.
- (b) Reverse engineer, decompile, or dis-assemble, the Software.

5. LIMITED WARRANTY:

Topaz warrants to the original buyer only, that the media upon which the Software is recorded is free from defects in workmanship and material under normal use and service for a period of 30 days.

6. EXCLUSIVE REMEDY:

In the event of any defect or problem with the Software, Topaz's entire liability and your exclusive remedy shall be, at Topaz's option, either (a) the repair or replacement of the Software or (b) the refund of the price that was paid for the Software. The defective software, along with proof of payment, must be returned to Topaz within the terms of the warranty as set forth in Section 5 of this Agreement.

7. LIMITATIONS ON DAMAGES:

In no event shall Topaz be liable for damages whatsoever, including without limitation, damages for loss of profits, business interruption, loss of information, or other pecuniary loss, arising out of the use of or inability to use the Software even if Topaz or its suppliers, if any, have been notified of the possibility of such damages. In no event will Topaz's liability for any reason exceed the actual price paid for the license to use the Software.

8. NO OTHER WARRANTIES:

With respect to the Software, media, and written material, Topaz and its suppliers, if any, disclaim all warranties, other than the above Topaz warranty, including without limitation, the warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular use. Topaz does not warrant the Software will meet your requirements or that the operations of the Software will be uninterrupted or error free.

9. GOVERNING LAW AND GENERAL PROVISIONS:

If any part of this Agreement is found void and unenforceable, it will not affect the validity of the balance of the Agreement, which shall remain valid and enforceable according to its terms. You agree that the Software will not be shipped, transferred, or exported into any country or used in any manner prohibited by the United States Export Administration Act or any other export laws, restrictions or regulations. This Agreement shall automatically terminate upon your failure to comply with its terms and you shall have no further right to use the Software in any way. This Agreement may only be modified in writing by an officer of Topaz. This Agreement will not be governed by the United Nations convention on contracts for the International sale of goods, the application of which is expressly excluded.

10. PATENTS. This product is protected under one or more of the following Patents:

7,933,840 - "Electronic Signature Security System"

7,876,930 - "Fingerprint Reader Combination"

7,693,312 - "Method for Authenticating an Electronic Signature"

7,526,108 - "Wireless Data Management System"

7,190,815 - "Method for Authenticating an Electronic Signature"

7,123,143 - "Wireless Signature Management System"

6,972,754 - "Touchpad stylus having isolated low-mass contact element"

6,307,955 - "Electronic Signature Management System"

D532,009 - "Integrated signature pad and fingerprint reader"

GB2430788 B - "Method of Authenticating an Electronic Signature"

GB2436487 - "Electronic Signature Security System"

Pentaho License

PENTAHO END USER LICENSE AGREEMENT

This End User License Agreement (this "Agreement") is made between Pentaho Corporation ("Pentaho") and the end-user of Pentaho's software (the "Licensee").

Licensee intends to use certain Pentaho products (each, a "Product") and to obtain a subscription license through one of Pentaho's third party resellers or integrators (the "Pentaho Partner"). Licensee will enter a written agreement with the Pentaho Partner that covers fees, payment provisions and certain license and support terms (the "Customer Agreement"). This Agreement provides additional license terms in connection with the use of the Products by Licensee and must be accepted by Licensee at the time Licensee enters into the applicable Customer Agreement. The effective date of this Agreement (the "Effective Date") is the same date as the effective date of the Customer Agreement.

Pentaho and Licensee agree as follows:

- 1. PURCHASE OF A SUBSCRIPTION LICENSE THROUGH PENTAHO PARTNERS. If Licensee chooses to purchase a subscription license from a Pentaho Partner, the terms of this Section 1 will apply.
- 1.1 License and Additional Terms. In connection with the purchase a subscription license from a Pentaho Partner, Licensee will enter into an additional agreement with the Pentaho Partner which will govern certain terms of the license including, payment terms and the Pentaho Partner's support obligations, as well as other terms (the "Partner Agreement"). Specifically, Licensee's right to use the Products is and will be limited to the subscription period ("Subscription Period") and number of Cores (defined below) specified in the Partner Agreement. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement and the Partner Agreement, Pentaho hereby grants to Licensee, during the Subscription Period, a limited, non-exclusive, non-transferable, non-sublicenseable right and license: (a) to install the object code version of the applicable Product(s) on the number of Cores specified in the Partner Agreement; (b) to use the applicable Product(s) solely for Licensee's internal business operations; and (c) to provide the output generated by the Products by Licensee, including reports, dashboards, data analysis and data mining to Licensee's business partners and clients. Licensee has no right to grant or authorize sublicenses or to further distribute the Products. Licensee may make up to two copies of the Products for backup and/or archival purposes. "Core" means an individual processor and associated cache memory that is capable of executing a single Product code thread at a time.
- 1.2 License Key. Licensee acknowledges that the initial license key ("Initial License Key") provided to Licensee will enable use of the applicable Product(s) for sixty days. The Product will cease operation at the end of the sixty day period, unless Licensee has paid the Pentaho Partner as required under the Partner Agreement. Pentaho will provide a license key for the full Subscription Period only upon full payment of all amounts due to the applicable Pentaho Partner. Licensee further acknowledges that Pentaho may choose not to renew any license key with Licensee if Pentaho reasonably believes that Licensee is in violation of the terms of this Agreement.
- 1.3 Support Services. Licensee acknowledges that the Pentaho Partner is fully responsible for the performance of any and all support services to be provided to Licensee with respect to the Products. Pentaho has no support or similar obligations to Licensee with

respect to the Products unless and until Pentaho and Licensee enter into a separate written agreement concerning such services.

- 2. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY.
- 2.1 License Restrictions. Licensee will not, directly or indirectly:
- (a) modify, create derivative works based on, sell, lease, license, distribute, sublicense or otherwise transfer in whole or in part, any Products or related documentation;
- (b) decompile, disassemble, translate, reverse engineer or otherwise attempt to derive source code from the Products, in whole or in part, except to the limited extent allowed by law;
- (c) allow access or permit use of the Products by any users other than Licensee's employees, or authorized third-party contractors who are providing services to Licensee under non-disclosure obligations, provided that Licensee will be liable for any failure by such employees and third-party contractors to comply with the terms of this Agreement;
- (d) create, develop, license, install, use, or deploy any third party software or services to circumvent, enable, modify or provide access, permissions or rights which violate the technical restrictions of the Products; or
- (e) if Licensee is a software or hardware vendor, disclose the results of any benchmark test of the Products to any third party without Pentaho's prior written approval.
- 2.2 Audit Rights. Licensee will maintain accurate records as to its use of the Products as authorized by this Agreement, for at least two years from the last day of the Subscription Period. Pentaho may, upon ten days prior notice and during Licensee's normal business hours, audit such records to verify that Licensee has used the Products in accordance with the terms of this Agreement and the Order, provided that Pentaho may conduct no more than one audit in any twelve month period. Pentaho shall use commercially reasonable efforts to minimize the disruption of Licensee's normal business activities in connection with any such audit. Pentaho shall not have physical access to Licensee's computing devices in connection with any such audit, without Licensee's prior written consent. Licensee shall promptly pay to Pentaho or the applicable Pentaho Partner any underpayments revealed by any such audit.
- 2.3 Open Source Software. Any open source software included in the Products, along with the applicable license, is listed in the Product license file or documentation. Such open source software is licensed to Licensee under the terms of the corresponding license.
- 2.4 Ownership. The Products and related documentation are and will remain the sole property of Pentaho and its licensors, and, except as expressly provided herein, Pentaho and its licensors retain all right, title and interest in and to the Products, including all underlying intellectual property rights.

3. LIMITED WARRANTY AND LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.

- 3.1 Product Warranty. Pentaho warrants to Licensee that, for a period of thirty days following the date that the Initial License Key is provided to Licensee, the Products will substantially conform to the description contained in the applicable documentation ("Warranty Period").
- 3.2 Remedies. If, during the Warranty Period, the Products do not substantially conform to the description contained in the applicable documentation, Licensee will so notify the applicable Pentaho Partner. Pentaho will work with the Pentaho Partner to correct the defects and deliver such correction to the Licensee. The remedy set forth in this Section is Licensee's sole and exclusive remedy, and Pentaho's sole and exclusive obligation, for breach of warranty.
- 3.3 Limitations. The warranty in Section 3.1 is made to and for the benefit of Licensee only. The warranty will apply only if:
- (a) the Products have been properly installed and used at all times and in accordance with the instructions in the applicable documentation;
- (b) no modification, alteration or addition has been made to the Products; and Key.
- (c) the Pentaho Partner receives written notification of the breach within thirty days of the delivery of the Initial License
- 3.4 Disclaimer. EXCEPT AS SET FORTH IN SECTION 3.1 ABOVE, THE PRODUCT IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND PENTAHO AND ITS LICENSORS MAKE NO WARRANTIES, WHETHER EXPRESS, IMPLIED, OR STATUTORY REGARDING OR RELATING TO THE PRODUCT, ITS DOCUMENTATION OR ANY MATERIALS PROVIDED BY PENTAHO TO LICENSEE. PENTAHO AND ITS LICENSORS DO NOT WARRANT THAT THE PRODUCTS WILL OPERATE UNINTERRUPTED OR THAT THEY WILL BE FREE FROM DEFECTS OR THAT THE PRODUCTS ARE DESIGNED TO MEET LICENSEE'S BUSINESS REQUIREMENTS. PENTAHO AND ITS LICENSORS HEREBY DISCLAIM ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, TITLE AND NONINFRINGMENT.
- 3.5 Limitation of Liability. PENTAHO AND ITS LICENSORS WILL NOT HAVE LIABILITY FOR ANY SPECIAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, EXEMPLARY, INCIDENTAL, PUNITIVE, OR INDIRECT DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, LOSS OF PROFITS, REVENUES, DATA AND/OR USE), EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY THEREOF. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY OTHER PROVISION IN THIS AGREEMENT, PENTAHO'S TOTAL AGGREGATE LIABILITY, REGARDLESS OF THE FORM OF THE CAUSE OF ACTION, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, TORT (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION NEGLIGENCE), STATUTE OR OTHERWISE, AND LICENSEE'S SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE REMEDY, WILL BE LIMITED TO PROVEN DIRECT DAMAGES CAUSED BY PENTAHO IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED THE PRICE PAID BY LICENSEE FOR THE PRODUCTS DURING THE TWELVE

(12) MONTH PERIOD IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING THE DATE OF THE CLAIM.

4. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION.

- 4.1 Pentaho Confidential Information. Licensee will not disclose any Pentaho Confidential Information (defined at the end of this Section) to any third party, other than employees and consultants acting on Licensee's behalf who are subject to confidentiality obligations at least as strict as those contained in this Section. Licensee will not use any Pentaho Confidential Information except to exercise its rights under this Agreement. Licensee will be held to the same standard of care as it applies to its own information and materials of a similar nature, but in no event no less than reasonable care. Licensee may disclose Pentaho Confidential Information to the extent such disclosure is required by order or requirement of a court, administrative agency, or other governmental body; provided that Licensee gives prompt written notice thereof to Pentaho and cooperates with Pentaho in obtaining an appropriate protective order or otherwise preventing or restricting such disclosure. "Pentaho Confidential Information" means all non-public information or materials provided to Licensee in connection with the Products, including any non-public software contained in each Product.
- 4.2 Licensee Information. If, in the course of any evaluation or communication hereunder, Licensee provides any data to Pentaho, then Pentaho will protect the confidentiality of such information in compliance with the standards and obligations set forth in Section 4.1. In connection with any such disclosure, Licensee will comply with any contractual or other legal obligations it has with respect to such data. Licensee will not, in any event, disclose to Pentaho any data that includes personally identifiable information.

5. MISCELLANEOUS.

- 5.1 No Assignment. This Agreement and any rights or obligations of Licensee under it may not be assigned, subcontracted or otherwise transferred by Licensee, in whole or in part, other than to a successor-in-interest in the event of a sale or merger of Licensee, upon written notice to Pentaho. Any attempt to assign this Agreement by Licensee without such consent shall be null and void and of no force and effect.
- 5.2 No Warranties. No Pentaho Partner or other third representative of Pentaho has authority to make representations on behalf of, or bind, Pentaho. Other than the obligations set forth in this Agreement, Pentaho may only be bound to Licensee by written agreements signed by an officer of Pentaho.
- 5.3 Waiver. Any waiver of the provisions of this Agreement or of a party's rights or remedies under this Agreement must be in writing to be effective. Failure or delay by a party to enforce the provisions of this Agreement or its rights or remedies at any time will not be construed to be a waiver of such party's rights under this Agreement and will not in any way affect the validity of the term of this Agreement or prejudice such party's right to take subsequent action.
- 5.4 Severability. If any provision in this Agreement (including, without limitation, the prohibition on de-compiling or reverse engineering) is held to be illegal, invalid, or

unenforceable, the provision will be enforced to the maximum extent possible so as to effect the intent of the parties, and the remaining provisions of this Agreement will remain in full force and effect.

5.5 Government Regulations. Licensee may not export or re-export the Products except in compliance with the United States Export Administration Act and the related rules and regulations and similar non-U.S. government restrictions, if applicable. The Products and accompanying documentation are deemed to be "commercial computer software" and "commercial computer software documentation", respectively, pursuant to DFAR Section 227.7202 and FAR Section 12.212(b), as applicable. Any use, modification, reproduction, release, performing, displaying or disclosing of the Products and related documentation by the U.S. Government shall be governed solely by the terms of this Agreement.

5.6 Language. This Agreement is in the English language only, which shall be controlling in all respects. Any versions of this Agreement in any other language shall be for accommodation only and shall not be binding upon either party.

5.7 Governing Law. This Agreement will governed by the laws of the State of New York and the United States of America, without regard to conflict of law principles. The parties hereby irrevocably consent to the exclusive jurisdiction of the state and federal courts located in New York, New York for resolution of any disputes arising out of this Agreement and waive all objections thereto. The parties agree that neither the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods nor the Uniform Computer Information Transactions Act (UCITA) will apply in any respect to this Agreement.

5.8 Complete Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire agreement of Pentaho and Licensee with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement and supersedes all previous or contemporaneous communications, representations, proposals, commitments, understandings and agreements, whether written or oral, between the parties on the subject matter hereof. This Agreement shall not be amended, except by a writing signed by authorized representatives of both parties.

PropertyBag License

Copyright (C) 2002 Tony Allowatt Last Update: 12/14/2002

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

Symbol SDK License

End-User Software License Agreement

Copyright (C) Symbol Technologies, Inc. 2003-2005

IMPORTANT

YOU SHOULD CAREFULLY READ THE FOLLOWING TERMS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS BEFORE INSTALLATION AND USE OF ANY SOFTWARE PROGRAMS PROVIDED BY LICENSOR. OPENING THE SEALED SOFTWARE PACKAGE AND/ OR INSTALLATION OR USE OF SUCH SOFTWARE PROGRAMS SHALL BE DEEMED TO CONFIRM YOUR ACCEPTANCE OF THESE TERMS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS.

IF YOU DO NOT AGREE WITH AND ACCEPT THESE TERMS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS, YOU SHOULD PROMPTLY STOP ANY FURTHER INSTALLATION, RETURN ALL SUCH SOFTWARE PRODUCTS TO LICENSOR AND ANY FEES YOU HAVE PAID FOR SUCH PRODUCTS WILL BE REFUNDED.

1. LICENSE

Subject to the terms and restrictions set forth in this License, Symbol Technologies, Inc. ("LICENSOR") grants you a non-exclusive non-transferable (except as provided herein) license to use the software programs ("Programs") delivered to you for use with LICENSOR and/or third party hardware products.

2. COPYRIGHT

The Programs, and all related documentation, are protected by copyright and title to all programs is retained by LICENSOR or its licensors. You may not copy recompile, reverse engineer, modify, enhance or otherwise use the Programs, in whole or part, except as expressly permitted in this License. You must reproduce and maintain the copyright notice on any authorized copy you make or use of the Programs.

3. RESTRICTIONS ON USE AND TRANSFER

The Programs may be copied solely for installation and back-up purposes. You may not modify the Programs in any manner without the prior written approval of LICENSOR. You may physically transfer the Programs and this License, along with the related LICENSOR hardware, if applicable, to another party only if (i) the other party accepts the terms, conditions and restrictions of this License, (ii) all copies of Programs and related documentation that are not transferred to the other party are destroyed or returned to LICENSOR, (iii) the related LICENSOR hardware for programs designed solely to operate on LICENSOR hardware, is also transferred to the other party, and (iv) you comply with all applicable laws including any import/export control regulations.

4. LIMITED WARRANTY

LICENSOR warrants that the Programs will perform substantially in accordance with the accompanying documentation for a period of ninety (90) days from the date of shipment. This warranty is void if failure is the result of accident, abuse or misuse.

LICENSOR warrants that any magnetic diskettes on which the Programs are recorded will be free from defects in materials and workmanship under normal use for a period of ninety (90) days from the date the Programs are delivered to you. If a defect in any such diskette should occur during this 90-day period, the diskette may be returned to LICENSOR Systems, Inc. at One Symbol Plaza, Holtsville NY 11742 U. S. A., and LICENSOR will replace the diskette without charge to you. LICENSOR shall have no responsibility to replace diskettes if the failure of diskettes results from accident, abuse or misuse of the diskettes.

The program contains third party software, which is not fault-tolerant and is not designed, manufactured or intended for use or resale as on-line control equipment in hazardous environments requiring fail-safe performance, such as in the operation of nuclear facilities, aircraft navigation or communication systems, air traffic control, direct life support machines, or weapons systems, in which the failure of the program could lead directly to death, personal injury, or severe physical or environmental damage ("High Risk Activities"). Accordingly, LICENSOR and LICENSOR's third party licensors specifically disclaim any express or implied warranty of fitness for High Risk Activities.

EXCEPT FOR THE WARRANTIES SPECIFICALLY STATED IN THIS ARTICLE 4, LICENSOR HEREBY DISCLAIMS ALL EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY IMPLIED ARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

Some jurisdictions do not allow the exclusion of implied warranties, so the above exclusion may not apply to you. This limited warranty gives you specific legal rights, and you may also have other rights, which vary from jurisdiction to jurisdiction.

5. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

Your exclusive remedy and the entire liability of LICENSOR related to the Programs shall be, at LICENSOR's option: (i) refund of the price paid for the Programs, (ii) correction of the Programs so they perform as warranted, or in the case of magnetic disk failure, expressly limited to replacement of diskettes as provided above. In no event will LICENSOR or anyone else who has been involved in the creation, production or delivery of the Programs be liable for any damages, including, without limitation, direct, incidental or consequential damages, loss of anticipated profits or benefits, resulting from the use of the Programs, even if LICENSOR has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

6. TERM

The License is effective until terminated. You may terminate this License at any time by destroying all copies of the Programs and related documentation. This License will

terminate automatically if you fail to comply with any term or condition of this License, including any attempt to transfer a copy of the Programs to another party except as provided in this License. You agree that, upon such termination, you will destroy all copies of the Programs and related documentation.

7. CONFIDENTIALITY

You agree that the source code applicable to the Programs is confidential and proprietary to LICENSOR. Accordingly, you may not decompile, reverse engineer or otherwise manipulate the Programs so as to derive such source code.

8. U.S. GOVERNMENT RESTRICTED RIGHTS LEGEND

If you are licensing the Software on behalf of the U.S. Government ("Government"), the following provisions apply to you. If the Software is supplied to the Department of Defense ("DoD"), it is classified as "Commercial Computer Software" under paragraph 252.227-7014 of the DoD Supplement to the Federal Acquisition Regulations "DFARS") (or any successor regulations) and the Government is acquiring only the license rights granted herein (the license rights customarily provided to non-Government users). If the Software is supplied to any unit or agency of the Government other than DoD, it is classified as "Restricted Computer Software" and the Government's rights in the Software are defined in paragraph 52.227-19 of the Federal Acquisition Regulations ("FAR") (or any successor regulations) or, in the case of NASA, in paragraph 18.52.227-86 of the NASA Supplement to the FAR (or any successor regulations). Use, duplication or disclosure by the Government is subject to the restrictions set forth in such sections.

YOUR INSTALLATION AND/OR USE OF THE PROGRAMS ACKNOWLEDGES THAT YOU HAVE READ THIS END-USER SOFTWARE LICENSE, UNDERSTAND IT AND AGREE TO BE BOUND BY ITS TERMS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS. YOU FURTHER AGREE THAT THIS LICENSE IS THE COMPLETE AND EXCLUSIVE STATEMENT OF YOUR AGREEMENT WITH LICENSOR AND SUPERSEDES ANY PROPOSAL OR PRIOR AGREEMENT, ORAL OR WRITTEN, AND ANY OTHER COMMUNICATIONS RELATING TO THE SUBJECT MATTER OF THIS LICENSE.

VeriFinger SDK License

License Agreement VeriFinger 5.0 SDK

IMPORTANT - Read this License Agreement Carefully.

By buying the software you indicate your acceptance of the Software License Agreement.

Definitions and Interpretations

In this Agreement, unless the context otherwise requires:

- "Software" means the product which is covered by this License Agreement and which is named as VeriFinger 5.0 SDK.
- "Licensee Product" means the modified portions of the Software, as created by Licensee.

The following License terms govern your use of the Software unless you have concluded the separate agreement with Neurotechnology. By installing, you agree to be bound by the terms of this LA. If you do not agree to the terms of this LA, you may not install, copy or otherwise use the Software.

Software Product License

Copyright laws and international copyright treaties, as well as other intellectual property laws and treaties protect the Software. The Software is licensed, not sold.

1. Grant of License. Description of other Rights and Limitations

1.1. Use of the Software or the Software Components.

Neurotechnology grants you a personal, non-exclusive license to use the Software for the purpose of designing, developing, and testing and distribute the Licensee Products. Installation, adaptation, redistribution in any other manner than prescribed in this Agreement is forbidden and concludes the breach of this Agreement provisions.

1.2. Installation

You may install the Software on a hard disk or other storage device; install and use the Software on a file server for use on a network for the purposes of

- permanent installation onto hard disks or other storage devices
- use of the Software over such network; and make backup copies of the Software

1.3. Reproduction and redistribution

You may reproduce and redistribute the Licensee Products only in object code form and only when incorporated into your software products provided to the End Users, as many times as you have obtained VeriFinger installation licenses. You may not include the Software as part of development tool, or software development kit.

1.4. Protection of intellectual rights

In order to protect Neurotechnology's intellectual property rights in the Software, you must reproduce on each copy of your product a copyright notice that clearly states: "Copyright _ [Licensee Name]. Portions Copyright 1997-2007 Neurotechnology. All Rights Reserved." and you must distribute your product pursuant to a valid agreement that is at least as protective of Neurotechnology's rights in the Software as this License Agreement.

1.5. Restrictions.

1.5.1. Limitations on Reverse Engineering, Decompilation, and Disassembly.

You may not reverse engineer, decompile, or disassemble the Software. You must forbid your End Users to reverse engineer, decompile or disassemble the Software. If you learn of any misuse of Software, you shall notify Neurotechnology immediately.

1.5.2. Rental.

You may not lease or rent the Software.

1.5.3. Proprietary notices.

You may not remove any proprietary notices on the Software.

1.5.4 Transfer of rights.

Permanent or temporal transfer of all or any of your rights acquired due to this Agreement is forbidden without Neurotechnology consent.

1.5.5 Export control.

You will not export or re-export Software without appropriate licenses, in case the law requires such licenses.

2. Ownership

The Software (excluding Integrator Gold used for U.are.U scanner support) is owned and copyrighted by Neurotechnology. Your license confers no title to, or ownership in the Software and is not sale of any rights of the Software. No one provision of this Agreement should not be construed as an expression to assign or sell any copyrights or any other intellectual property rights to the Software from Neurotechnology to you.

3. Copyright

All title and Neurotechnology owns copyrights in and to the Software, and accompanying printed materials. Copyright laws and International treaty provisions protect the Software. Therefore you must treat the Software products like any other copyrighted material (e.g., a book or musical recording). You may not use or copy the Software or any accompanying written materials for any purposes other than what is described in this Agreement. The Software is Copyright © 2006 Neurotechnology. All rights reserved. The Software remains the sole and exclusive property of Neurotechnology at all times.

4. Technical Support

Neurotechnology agrees to provide technical support via Internet, using E-mail address provided in http://www.Neurotechnology.com

5. Disclaimer of Warranty

Neurotechnology declares that the Software confirms to its published specifications and is delivered to you free from any defects. However the Software is provided on an "AS IS" basis, and Neurotechnology shall in no event warrant the performance or results you may obtain by using the Software and disclaims all any warranties express, implied or statutory with regard to DigitalPersona Inc. products. Neurotechnology declares that the

Software have no bugs or other non-conformances. However if you find any defects in the Software Neurotechnology's liability is limited, to replacement of the Software, which will be fulfilled within the duration of 30 (thirty) days from the moment of information about such defects of the Software.

This disclaimer of warranty constitutes an essential part of the agreement.

6. Exclusion of Liability/Damages

The following is without prejudice to any rights you may have at law, which cannot legally be excluded or restricted. You acknowledge that no promise, representation, warranty or undertaking has been made or given by Neurotechnology or DigitalPersona Inc. (or any of its directors, officers, employees, affiliates or owners) to any person or company on its behalf in relation to the profitability of or any other consequences or benefits to be obtained from the delivery or use of the Software or other materials.

You have relied upon your own skill and judgment in deciding to acquire the Software and any accompanying manuals and other materials for use by you. Except as and to the extent provided in this agreement, neither Neurotechnology nor any of its directors, officers, employees, affiliates or owners will in any circumstances be liable for any other damages whatsoever (including, without limitation, damages for loss of business, business interruption, loss of business information or other indirect, incidental, special or consequential loss) arising out of the use, or inability to use, or supply or non-supply, of the Software and any accompanying written materials regardless of the basis of the claim and even if Neurotechnology, or an authorized Neurotechnology's representative has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

Some states or jurisdictions do not allow the exclusion or limitation of incidental, consequential or special damages, or the exclusion of implied warranties or limitations on how long an implied warranty may last, so the above limitations may not apply to you.

Neurotechnology's total liability under any provision of this agreement is in any case limited to the amount actually paid by you for the Software.

7. Term

This Agreement will become effective upon your acceptance and continue in effect unless you cease to use the Software. You may terminate this License Agreement at any time. In addition, without prejudice to any other rights, this Agreement and the license granted hereunder will terminate automatically if you fail to comply with the terms and conditions described herein. You agree that, upon such termination, you will destroy or permanently erase all copies of the Software, and that you will immediately cease any distribution of Licensee Products with incorporated the Software.

8. Entire Agreement

This License Agreement is the entire agreement between you and Neurotechnology relative to the Software, and supersedes all prior statements, proposals or agreements relative to its subject matter, written or oral. This Agreement may only be modified in writing signed by an authorized representative of Neurotechnology.

9. Controlling Law and Sever ability

This License shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the Republic of Lithuania, as applied to agreements entered into and to be performed

entirely within Lithuania between Lithuanian residents. If for any reason a court of competent jurisdiction finds any provision of this License, or portion thereof, to be unenforceable, that provision of the License shall be enforced to the maximum extent permissible so as to effect the intent of the parties, and the remainder of this License shall continue in full force and effect.

10. Trademarks

VeriFinger is a trademark of Neurotechnology.

11. Government Agreements

The Software is developed exclusively at private expense and is identified as "commercial computer software and documentation" and thus, Licensee's Products shall be licensed to any of Government of any State or jurisdiction under the terms of license agreement containing the minimum terms as set forth in this agreement.